
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Thursday 7 February 2013 at 10.00 am 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Vickie Priestley and Ian Saunders  
George Lindars-Hammond (Reserve) 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183 
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 



 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
7 FEBRUARY 2013 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5. Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) 
Regulations 2007 - City Centre Designated Public Place Order - Review 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority -  
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,   
has a beneficial interest. 
 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  
 

 (a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area 
of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either  

- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your 
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.  

 
 
Under the Council’s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the 
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability; 
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says 
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to 
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that 
protects the public interest’. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.  

Page 2



 3

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 
• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



         

 
 

 
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    7th February 2013 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public 
    Places) Regulations 2007 
     
    City Centre Designated Public Place Order - Review 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Claire Bower – 203 7751 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   To review the impact of the Order since implementation. 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
Recommendations:   That members consider all the information provided in the 

presentation made by the Police and any other information 
provided at the meeting either in writing or verbally. 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached documents 
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 
 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Committee Report 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER (HEAD 
OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE     Ref: 10/13 
 
 

Designated Public Place Orders (DPPOs) 
City Centre - Review 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 
1.1 At its hearing of 9th December 2005, the Licensing Committee resolved that approval 

be given for the implementation of a Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) 
covering the Sheffield city centre (at that time, the order was referred to as an 
Alcohol Restriction Zone (ARZ)). The minutes from this hearing are attached to the 
report at Appendix ‘A’. 

 
1.2 The area covered by the Order is depicted in the plan attached to the report at 

Appendix ‘B’. 
 
1.3 The Order has not been formally reviewed since its implementation, therefore, South 

Yorkshire Police have undertaken consultation work to present how the Order is 
impacting alcohol related anti-social behaviour / disorder in the area.  

 
1.4 The outcome of the consultation work will be presented by South Yorkshire Police at 

the hearing. 
 
1.5 A request for a potential extension of the DPPO will also be presented at the 

hearing. 
 
 
2.0 WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE PEOPLE OF SHEFFIELD 
 
2.1 The introduction of Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 allows 

Local Authorities, after consultation, to make an order identifying a designated place 
if they are satisfied there is an alcohol related nuisance or annoyance to the public. 

 
2.2 The order does not make it a criminal offence to consume alcohol within a 

designated area. An offence is committed if the individual refuses to comply with a 
constable’s request to refrain from drinking. 

 
2.3 These powers are not intended to disrupt peaceful activities – bodies responsible for 

enforcing DPPOs must keep in mind that the power is to be used explicitly for 
addressing nuisance or annoyance associated with the consumption of alcohol in a 
public place. 

 
2.4 The Order may assist the Council in achieving the following Outcome Areas detailed 

in “Standing up for Sheffield: Corporate Plan 2011 -14:- 
 

o Better Health and Well Being 
� Physical and mental health and wellbeing 
� Great place to grow up and grow old 
� Promoting lifelong health and wellbeing 

 
o Safe and Secure Communities 

Page 6



� Communities to be safe and secure 
� Communities to feel safe and secure 

 
o A Great Place to Live 

� Desirable homes 
� Thriving neighbourhoods 
� Place management 
 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The initial request for the Order was made by South Yorkshire Police and the City 
 Centre Manager as there was evidence of nuisance/annoyance to members of the 
 public and disorder associated with the consumption of alcohol in the city centre. 
 
3.2 The City Centre Manager defined the original area covered by the Order as the area 
 of land within the inner ring road but extended the area to include land between 
 Sheaf Street and the Midland Station, which would enable the Police to deal with 
 potential problems from football fans arriving into the city by train. 
 
3.3 South Yorkshire Police will be attending the hearing to update Members on the 
 impact of the Order on the city centre and provide evidence with regard to a potential 
 extension of the Order based on a preliminary consultation in the area.  
 
3.4 A document detailing the Police’s evidence, consultation and request to extend is 
 attached to the report at Appendix ‘C’. 
 
 
4.0 LEGISLATION AND GUIDANCE 
 
4.1 Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 enables local authorities by 

order to identify any public place in their area if they are satisfied that – 
  

a) nuisance or annoyance to members of the public or a section of the public; or 
b) disorder; 
 

has been associated with the consumption of intoxicating liquor in that place.   
 

4.2 There must be an evidential basis for designation. The guidance note attached to the 
Home Office Circular (013/2007) on The Local Authorities (alcohol consumption in 
designated public places) Regulations 2007 states at paragraph 18: 

 
 “The local authority will want to satisfy itself that these powers are not being used 

disproportionately or in an arbitrary fashion which could be the case if one, isolated 
incident led to a designation order. Clearly there should be evidence of an existing 
problem, with an assessment as to the likelihood that the problem will continue 
unless these powers are adopted and belief that the problem could be remedied by 
the use of these powers. Against this background, it is possible that a single, serious 
incident might be sufficient to justify adoption of the powers.” 
 

4.3 Prior to making an order, the regulations require local authorities to consult with the 
Police and other interested parties in the area such as any parish or community 
council, licensees in the area and owners or occupiers of land identified. 

 

Page 7



4.4 Once made an order applies to all areas to which the public have access, including 
private land (subject to the comments made at Paragraph 5). 

  
4.5 While it is not an offence to consume alcohol within a “designated” area, the police 

have powers to control the consumption of alcohol in that place. If they believe 
someone is consuming alcohol or intends to consume alcohol they can: 

 
• require them to stop; and 
• confiscate alcohol from people. 

 
 If someone, without a reasonable excuse, fails to comply with the officer’s request 

they are committing an offence which can result in a penalty notice or fine. The 
power is discretionary. 

 
4.6 A DPPO may be enforced by a police officer (and other accredited persons, under 

sections 41 and 42 and Schedule 5 to the Police Reform Act). 
 
 
5.0 THE REVIEW 
 
5.1 There is no statutory requirement to review a DPPO however; guidance suggests 

that this is good practice to evaluate whether the DPPO has stopped/helped reduce 
alcohol-related anti-social behaviour/disorder. 

 
 
6.0  THE EXTENSION OF THE DPPO BOUNDARY 
 
6.1  In order to extend the area of a DPPO, a new Order must be produced. 
 
6.2  The consultation and publicity processes will need to be formally carried out for the 

new area. 
 
 
7.0  FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1  Should Members consider the evidence to extend the Order is sufficient to initiate the 
 formal consultation process, there would be a cost. 
 
7.2 An initial newspaper advert will be required and, following consultation, a further 

newspaper advert must be published if the Order is to take effect. Previous adverts 
placed in the Sheffield Telegraph on this subject were £460 and £425. 

 
7.3 Should the extension to the Order become operational, signage must be installed in 

the designated place. It will be dependent on the size of the designated place, how 
many signs would need to be erected but sufficient number of signs would be 
required to draw the public’s attention to the order. 

 
7.4 In addition, due to the time the original Order has been in place, it is likely the 

existing signs will require refreshing/replacing. 
 
7.5 At the time of writing the report it is not clear from where funding for any of the above 

will be obtained. 
 
 

Page 8



8.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1 That members consider all the information provided in presentation made by South 
 Yorkshire Police and any other information provided at the meeting either in writing 
 or verbally. 
 
 
9.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
9.1 To maintain the existing DPPO in Sheffield City Centre and;  
 Order a further review for a time specified by the Committee; and 
 Order the necessary process to proceed with formal consultation to extend the area 
 of the  DPPO. 
 
9.2 To maintain the existing DPPO in Sheffield City Centre and; 
 Order a further review for a time specified by the Committee; and 
 Reject the proposal for the extension. 
 
9.3 To order the necessary process to revoke the existing DPPO in Sheffield City 
 Centre; and  

Reject the proposal for the extension. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
Licensing Services 
 
 
January 2013          LIC/CB 
 

Page 9



 

�

��������	��
����
��
��������������
����

��

�����������	�
����
����

��

��

�� ��������� ����	����������������  �!�����"#���$������%��#�&��'��������%��#�&������

�����(���#����������)������#��������*�+#�,�(�&����#������������#�

���$���%�����#���
�-��������.���/�-����������

�� �� ��

000000000000�

��

10� ,�232.4���*2��,�������

�� ������������,5��� ����(��������	��6������	��$���(��
�����	�������7������������6�	%#���
���

���
���8�����#�.����
�2+��/�����&�%��-�����0�

�� ��


0� ��2�2����2�����9�32�,3�,:�)2�4�4���!,3�2)23��2��:&��42��4�����4.�,�����:�34��

�3,����2�����9��)�**4�3���4�;��2:��43���4�;�������"�2�����
����

�� ����������������,�������������(��+�	���$�#�3� �������.�$�����	�#����
����������5���������5��5�����

���	�����������	�����������	�����<���#�������/�6�������������/�������#�����������5��$��������(�����

3�	���,�����������!,�	����������
5������������ �����������	����	��"��� ���������
��10�

�� ������������������5���������������#�����������5��$��������(��������
����������	����������	��,	��
��1#�

������	��2((�	���	�������%���	������(�������������/������$����������5������6��#���������#����6���

�������� ���#�	����
������+�	���� ���=������������� ������5����	�5��	�0����������	��2((�	���	�����

��=���������5������	��	�����������(�����(��
�	����
�� ���	���������������� ���������������

	�����	��(��	�����������5�����(�������=���0��4(�����	��5����(�����#�6���������������������+	���#����

	�
5�/�6����������=����
���#�����((��	��6��������	�

��������������5������6��������������#�

�����

��/�	��$�	����#������(���������+	����� ���$���
������������������	���0�

�� ������������������5������(�����������5��	��������	������������ ���������5����	�5��	�������������

6��	��	��������0�

�� ��������������(����
�%�� ����2����������������� ��������#�����	�����������/�
����	���������������(�

2((�	����(�����	��(�������5���	����������6��	������5����	�5��	��5��5�����������������(�����������

2�����6�����������#�����������������

����/�����	������6��������������5����	�5��	��6���

��������#���������(�2((�	����(�����	�#�������	�����������/���������������������

����/�����	���(���

�����������������5����	�5��	��6��	�����/�	����������
� �������((�	�����/��������� �����������

������	�������(���/���	������5��
�������������5��	�#����6��	�����/�	����������
� �������((�	����

�/��������� ������0�

�� ������������4����������#���������	���6����������=���������	�������6���������6���������		�5������(�

��/������5��5�����������������(�����������	�������
����6����/�6��������5����	#�$���������	�������

��6�5�5���6��	��6���	��	����������������������������$������5�������������������6��������������

���2���������������
���0�

�� ������������,������
����� ����>������/�
���#��������/�����	������� �$�����������/�(����	�����������

��%��#�����		�����	��6������������$������ ���������!����3�	���,�����������!,�	����������
5��������

���� �����������	����	��"��� ���������
��1#����	��(�������5�������/��������
����������	������

����	��,	��
��1"������%��������	�����/��	������������������������ ������5����	�5��	��!��	�����

������	����<���"�����������������������/�	��������������)��������� �����55�� �������0���4������

�$�����(����������� ���'�	�������������5��5����#���������	�����=����������������
���������

��(�������������3�	����� �������(��������
�������0��

�� ������������������5������������������������	���������	��$�����5�������������(��
�����������

;��%����������	�������������/��������&��� �������	���� ������������6����$����	�#�6�������������/�

	�����#��(��������������������	�?����/��	�����
�
������(�����5����	�����������6����

����	������6��������	����
5������(�����+�	���� ���=���0����55����� ���(��
���������������

��55������/�����������;��%����������	�������������/��������&��� ������������6����55���������

������5���0���������/��������&��� ���������(������������/�	������������� ������������(������

6������������������� �����#������+������������	�������������6��������(����������������&�������

�������0�

�� ������������������5���� �$�����������(�����	�����������������������%���5��	���������������$�������

������'�	����������������������	��$���6��������	�������������5���0�

�� ������������,���	�������������5����6�����5��5��������(��2����������������5�������6����������������

���5�������
�%������2����#������������������������
�����#�6����������������������5���#����

6��������(����	�����
5��	������0�

�� ��������������(����5�������������(�������5���#�����������	���#�3�	����� �����	����#���������������

	�

���	�����������������	��$���(��
���0�����
/�-� ��#�����	�����(������	�)�����#�������

���((��������
��/������������������ ���������6������������������������
����� �������=������ �

APPENDIX ‘A’ 

Page 10



���������
�����������(������������>���������/�
��>0����

�� ������������4��5�������� �������5���#�7���/�&����#�3�	����� �2((�	��#��������	�����	������/��#����/�

�������&��� �
����:���#�����(�4��5�	���������&����/#�������;��%����������	�#�*���	���

-�������#�)�����(�3� ������$�	��#�������'�	����#������������(���#�@�	������)����&���������

����	�#�-���/������#����A��������#����(����������5�����&����/#����������#����A�������������

��	�������$��#���������������
��/�����������0�

�� ��������������	������/��#����/��������&��� �
����:���#�����������������5��5������(��������	�����

������	�����<�������������5��
������/�������(������/������������������5�(����6�� �5�����
��

��������������	���������$�������5������(��������/#���	����� ��������((��������������#���+���3����

������$��������.����0��,����	����=���	�#����	��'��	�����6��������(�4��5�	���������&����/#�

������;��%����������	����������������	���#�3�	����� �����	����#���������+�
�����������
�����

5�6���������6�����$�������������������	����������6����������	������%�� 0�

�� ����������������(�4��5�	����&����/�������������������������������������������6���������������������

����������	������%�� �6�������������/�	��������������������������������8� ������%�� #������� ��8

��
���	���
/����������������%�� 0��������	����	���(�$�������	��
������������/�	����������

��	��������/�B�C��$�������������6��$��
��������������	���������(������	�����������	�����<����

6���������(��� ��(�	�������5���������� �6����$����������/��� �5��5��0���

�� ��������������������(�4��5�	����6������������/������������ ��8��
���	���
/�5��$�%������� ��

��
�����(���������#���
��6�������������6������������6��5���#����� ��������������	��
�������

������6��������	������6������	�����
�����0���

�� �����������������������%���������������� � ���������������8��	�����	��$�������������������������>��

	�
5�������6���������������������
������6������ �����������8��	��������$����0������&��������������

���������	�
5��������������������$������(������������%����6����((�	��� ������0��)�6�$��#�����

����	����	� �������������	��5��5�������������5������(������	�����������	�����<����6���

�������	��#����6����� �$����������	�����	��������/�5�6������������6���������$������������	������(�

��	���/����	��'��	�����6��������$�������/���	���0�

�� ��������������	������/������������������������������(��
���������(��
���	���������������������������

�������	�� ������	�����������	�����<��������������(������/������������������5����������

��5��������������	��
����� �0���

�� ������������&�
������(�������������%�������
�����(�=����������(�����(�4��5�	����&����/�����

��	������/���6�������������������������+�����	���(����2�����6��������������������	����������


�����((�	��$��/�6���������8� ������%���0���

�� ������������4���� ��������������	��������/�5�6���#���������(�4��5�	������������������������	��2((�	����

6���6�������������� �6�������������������%����6�����+5�����	��������������$����������������0��

����������	�����<����6�����	�$�������� ������������������	�$�������������	�����B�����5������

2�������������6�������%��/����������%����6��������5���������������������0����

�� ������������,�&�
�����(������������������5��������5�����
��������8�(8	��/�	���������	�����

)��������� �#����5����6����������
�����������������(�4��5�	������������������������	�������

��$��$�� �$�����	���������#�5���	�5���/#�����������/�	�����0���

�� ��������������	������/���������������DE>���/8��
����	���������$��$�� ���	����������������	�������/�

�������/��������,
�������������6����,5����������	�
����
������������(�4��5�	����&����/�

�����������
�����(�����$���������	��������		����������� ��0�

�� ������������4�����5��������=��������������������������/��(�����5��5�����2����#�����������	����

�������������������/��������&��� ���������(������������/�	�������������������(������6����������

��������� �����������+������������	�������������6��������(����������������&��������������#�

6��	��6��������������������	����������6���������������(����������55�����������$�� ��/������0����

�� ����������������(�4��5�	����&����/����	������5�����
��6����5��5���
�$�� ��	������������/�	������

(��
�����������������������������	�
�� �$��������������� ������������6��5���0��-����������

5��5���	�� �� ������� �����#���������	������$��/��������((�	���������������� �6����	��6����(�

���$/�����%���������(����/�	����������
����
��(��������������#�	���#���	0����6���������	������

��%���������(�$�����	�0��

�� ��������������	�������$��#���������������
��/�����������#�����������������������5��$��������(�����

3�	����� �,	��
��B#����6�������((��	��(�������	����������������	����������/����6���6�������%0��

)�6�$��#�����������	�������5�����������������������������((��	�����	��1�>E�������������	��6����

��������$�� �����5�����
����6���������0�

�� ���������������(����������5�����&����/���(���������������
������5�5�����6�	��	������������ �������

	������������������� ���������	�����������	�����<����������%���6�����������$�������/���	��������

������� � ��������	�����	�������0�

�� ��������������	������/����������������������/��������,
����������6����5�����(��������/��������

&��� �
����:������������	�������������(��
������	��������6����������	��6��%�����������5����	�

����$�������/���	����0�

�� ����������������������	��������������������3�	����� ���	��������������������	�������	���/�����

	�����������������		�����	��6����������=����
������(��������
����������	����������	��,	��
��1�

�������6��������(�������������������������%��0�

�� ��������������	������/���������������������/��������&��� �
����:��������	�

��	�����(��
���

	������������������$�
����
��E�����������
������5�5���6��������5������(�6����������%���5��	��

Page 11



���	�������
���0���

�� ����������������(�4��5�	����&����/���������������������	��6��%������5���������5�6�����������/��������

&��� �
����:��������������	�����������	�����<����5��5�����������������	����/������������� ������

���A�����	��	�����	�������������
5��$��������55�������$�	�����������������%���0�

�� ������������4�����5��������=���������(��
�&�
������(������������������������������5��5�����

���	��������/�5�6�����(���������	�#�����(�4��5�	����&����/�������������2((�	����6������+5���������

5��5�����(�����<��������	�������%������((������������5�����(�������	����0��,�/������=�����

�	�����6�������5���������������$������(������((�����0����	��	����6�����������������������

����$��������������������2((�	����6������	��6�������	����������������������5��5���6��������

����%�� �����	����� ���������	���������������0�

�� ��������������	������/��������������������� ����5�����(������������	������(���������	�����<����6�����

�������������� � �$������2((�	������������6����5��5���6������	�������5�����	/�5�����
�0��������

6�����(��
�5�����(��������	��������6������� �5��5����0��,���(������5�� ��

��6������������ �

��$���5���6�����5��5���	������������	������������55��5������� ��	/�(�����55���0��������6������

(��
�����(�������/���
�����5���������������
�
���0�

�� ��������������	�������$�����%����(�������6������/�5�����������6��������������������%����	����� ���(�

���/�6�����+	������(��
��������/�	������������������(�4��5�	�������5��������������������������

����+5������(�������������������������  �����������������	�����������
���#���5��$����#������

�����������A�����	��6��������
������
�����(�����$�������	�����	����
����	�����������

��5��$�����0��

�� ������������4��	��	������#�����(�4��5�	����&����/�	��(��
���������������������������	�������	��������

�����55����	������������5����6��������	��/��������������	����0��

�� ������������������'�	��������������������������������(����������5�����&����/��������������������

����%����6�������
���� ���5��(�5��5���6�����((�����5�/��	���/�����
������/���������%�� �6���

����������/��	��$��/0��4(����6����
�������� ����������%���	���������������/�	�����#����/�6�����
�$��

����������������������������6����������� �����#������(�����������%������������5��5���6�����$���

��������������0���

�� ���������������(������&����/���(�������������5��������������/�����	���������������
���������������

�����/�!	�

�����	�����������������55����	������������5���"�����������5���������/��(��������

����%��������	���� ����5��	���6�����������6�������(�	���������������������
0�

�� ���������������(������&����/������������������������%����	��������������5��������������
5��
5���

�/���
#���5����� �������� ���6�����(���������	�������������/��������,
���������0��4��6��������

��	�����/������$����5����	���6����������������$����� ��	���������������������5����(��������� �6����

�����������%����	��������5������5��	�0�

�� ������������&�
������(�����������	�

��������������/�6���������(�����������5��5���	������������

5��	����������%���5��	���������/��+5�������	��	��������������������������������	���(�����

�������(���������5��5������� ��������/�	������!6��	����������������(����$����
���"������������(�

���������������%���0���

�� ���������������(������&����/����5���������������6���������/�� ���������
��������
5������	��������


����5��	�(���������(�����/�	��������������6�����5�������� �	�������6������������������������

�������#���� 8���
�����������������5�����
�6�����=�����0���

�� ��������������	�������$��#���������������
��/�����������#����������������������������6��%���	�����/�

6��������$�������/���	�������������������5��5���6����
������������������#�6��	����	�������������

����%��������������(�������������	����
����� ������������������6������������	�#�6�������

����	�������������/�6����5��5��������6��%�6�������������������%�� �	�

����/0���

�� ��������������	�������$���������������������6�������((����	�����6��������������%����6���6����

$�����������������6���6��������	��������6���6����������%��/�������$�������������	��
���������

��������	�

�����0���

�� ��������������	�������$�����(����������������(��F���/�3�
������,��,�	����������� /�(����������/��(�

���((����G�������	� �������������������	���������/��������,
����������6������/�� ������������

����������0�

�� ������������4�����5��������=���������(��
�&�
������(����������#�����������	�����������������(�����

������6���
����������������	�������	�����������	�����<���#������������������������5��������6����

������6��%�������������5��$������������ /���������6���������������%���0���

�� ������������-���/������#����A��������#�����������������������������������������	�������(�����(�����

�����������������	������(������	�����������	�����<������	��������/���������%��6�6��������/�

6����� ���(����/�	�������������%���������������0�������5�%���(�������� �����(���%�� ���	�����

�6�/�(��
���
�����6���6�������	������������6���	��	��������������/�
� �����
�$�����������

6��������/�	�����������������/����	�����/������55��5������� ��	���0��,����������$�	���6����

����������������/�	�������������������������%�������
��/���������	�������	����� �������/�


��%���������5�����
��(��
�6��	�����/���((����0����������	��6����������������������	��5��5���

������������$��
�����0���

�� ��������������	�������$������������������((���������������$����F6��G�	�����#�5���	�5���/���	������(�

���((�� ���$��������������	����������
� �������55��5���������(��������(��5��	��6�������	��5��5���

	���������������0�

�� ������������,�&�
�����(������������������������	�����������	�����<���#��(�� ����#�����������5�����(�

Page 12



����$����	��� �5���	/�(��������� �6���������������%���������55��5������������� ����������� �$���

���2((�	���������� �6������	��5��5��0���

�� ����������������������((���#�@�	������)����&�������������	�#����������������������������+����#����

������ �����������5��5�����#�����������������%����6�������	�
��
�� �����<��0��)�6�$��#�����

����������������������������� ��������������(�������	��������������%���(��6�����������

��$���5
���������
5��
��������0�

�� ������������4��	��	������#�����(�4��5�	����&����/������������������2((�	����������/�������6�����������

����%����������������$��
�������������������������������������������0��������$���5
�����(�����

�����	���6�����(��
��������������� �
����������6����������/���%�� �5��	�0�����������������%����

6����6����%��6�������������	��2((�	����	��	�������������/������������55�������
�������	�������

���������	�������(��	�����(������
0����������(�4��5�	�������������������	����� ������������������

����	��6�����	����������������������������%�����������$��/�����	���� �/0�

�� �������������������/�	���������#���6�$��#������� �����	��
�������������((��������#����������	������

6����������	�����������	�����<��������������������	��#���������������������
���	�����	��������

$�������	��
����������(�����(�	��
�0�������������%����6�������6�/�������55�������������6��������

��	�����/����	�������������������(�������	���<�������� ��������/�	�������/�����	�� �������	����	��

�(�	��
���������������������������	�����((����A����5���������������(��������	����	��/0�

�� ���23@�������������2((�	���(��
�������;��%����������	�#�������'�	����#�2((�	�����(��������/�

����	�����$��$����������5��5�����2���������
�
������(�����5����	�����5���������+	������(��
�

����
����� ���(����(����������	���������%���5��	��������� �����������#����$��6��(�������������(�

�������������������������	���#��(�������5�������6����5�������������6�������������	����������

���
��(��+�
5����(��
���������	���������5��� ��5���1
�����1B��(��	�������1
,��������3�	���

.�$���
����,	��1�H
#�����
�������/�����3�	���.�$���
����!,		�������4�(��
�����"�,	��1�D�#�

������� ����!�"��� ���
�������������$�	������!�"�5��5������	��������������/����	�
�����/�����

,�������/0�

�� ����������������3�	����� �����	�������5�����������/#� �$�� ��� �����$�	�����$���������5�	����(�����

5��5�����2����0�

�� ������������,�������5������������5��	����� �#�����
����� �6������5������������5����	�����5����0�

�� ���23@��������#�����������!�"�������!,"�����	��	�����������5�������������
����������5�	���(�

����5����	������������(������������%��������$����������5��5��#�!�"����������(���	����	�����6����

)���������$�	�������������������55����(�	���������������$�������������(���#�����!�"����������(���

	�������� �	������������6����$�������/��������!�����	������������$������,�
/#�������	%�� ��
�

������#�����,�	�������'�	�������������
��/������������"I�

�� ������������!��"�6��	�
���������$���5
�����(��F���/�3�
�����,��,�	����������� /�(����������/��(�

���((����G���������������� ������� �$�������������/��������,
���������I�����

�� ������������!���"����������������,�������������(��+�	���$�#�3� �������.�$�����	�#������%������

��	�����/����5��������� ��������������������������������5������6����
������!���'�	���������

	�

�������6�
����������5�	���(�����	������ ���(�	�������5��5������"�����		�����	��6��������

5��$��������(��������
����������	����������	��,	��
��1���������3�	���,�����������!,�	�����

�����
5������������ �����������	����	��"��� ���������
��1�������,�	�����������	�����J���0�

�� ��

�� !�2��������	������&��'��������%�����	���������������6��������������(�����,�	�������'�	������

@�	���������(��������((���������������0"�

 

 

Page 13



 

 

APPENDIX ‘B’ 

Page 14



 
���������	��



����������	
���
��������
�	����
����	�����������	�����
�����������������	��	�
���
��������

��

��	�	�

����	
�������
����	������	
	�	
����
����
�	�
���	����	��
���������	
����������������������
���
�������
	����	���
��	����������
��������	��	
����������������	�����
�������������
���

��
��
�
��� 

�!�
�
��
 
���������



�
��������������	��	�
���
��������	�����
�����
�"��	�

����#���	��#�
����$��������"##$��	���
���
�
��������%�	�	

��&���	���

��#��	�������'(()!����	������
������	
*	
������
���	
�+���������'(()!���

����������������
��
�����������,	���
��%�	���������	�
�����'((-�

������ ��
��������	�	���
���������%�
�����	�
�	
�"��	�

����#���	��#�
����������
�	�
��'((.!����	��
�������
����������	
�����
��	�	

�����	��
�	�
���
����

����
������	���������������

����
���	��
�������������
����
��
�����	���
������
������
���������������
�"##$/���!������
��
���
����

����
�����������	����

��
��
��
�������������������������"##$����	
���	�������
�
��������
����	
�������

������0(��	
�����

�����
���!�����
����������	��������"##$�����������
�����
�����
�����������	�������
��
�!�

����
������������	��	�
�1�
�����������	�����
�����
��
�����������+����	���� 	��
�	
����
����
�2���
"��������'((3!��������

	�
�	�
��������
������
���	�
�	�
������+����	����%	���%�
����4


����
��
��
��

��+�����5��*��	���#��	��!����������������������

����������
���	�
�	�
���	�������6�

)! 
�	�

�����	
*	
���	��	
������	�����
�����
	
������
�	
������
���7
�����	
*	
����

'! ����
	���7�	������
�����

0! ���������	
*	
�!��

����
���	�
�	�
��
��
���������	����
����������
	
���
�	�	�
����	
����
��
��
��
����	������������
��

�������	���
������������

��
��
�	������
��	��	
��
����������

�������
�	
���	������������	
*����

��
�����������������
�	
�	
����
����
�	�
��	�������
�
������	�������	
����������+
��
�	�
�����������
���*	
��
��"����#��8����������������#��8����

������#�	�
���%
����������!�

9
�'((.7:�
����	�����������������������	��	�
���
���
���
����
*�
��������"	����������
;�	�������������
��
��

��#
��
����	�!��������	����
���
��	�������	
������
������
�
���������
��
���
��

��<���	���
������������!���

�������,	���
��%�	���������=�����4���	
��'()'��#
���4�%�������<�������
����	��������������	
�
�����	�����
���!�9
�
��	�	�
�����������	�����������	�����
����
���<������
���
������+5#������������
�
������
���������
��������	��	
���������������������
���

�� �
��
���
�!������
�	�

��������
�����
�
�����
�	
�����������
������������'((:��������	��)�

�������
�	������	
��+;���������
��
�	���	�������������
�����
�

�	
���
���	
�
����������
�����+��	
�	��
���	
���
�
����

��

��
������
��!��

9�>��	�����

����������������
������"��	�

����#���	��#�
���$�����	��
��������
���	
	�	
�	�������
���
	
���
�������
�*���
����������
������	���

���	�������

��

�	���	
�����
�	���!��������������	�	���
���8�����	
�����?�

• @	����#�

����A
	����+��������
• �
�	�4
���
����

• $���
�	�
�B7�����
����
• $���
�	�
�B
	1

�
• +����

����4	�����A��*	
��=�����������

�
��
 ���
�������


�+����	����"����C������������	�
���
���
�����
�
�*���������*�	
��
��
����	���	���+�����5��*��	���
#��	���	
�������
����
�	�
������������	��	
����������	�����
��������

��������
����
�	�
��������
�����
������
���

����
�
��� 

�!�
������������
�	����
����
������
*�
����
��
����
*	
��������
����
�	�
��������	
������6�

                                            
)�+
����%����
	�	���#
��
����	����������������	��	�
���
�����	���'((:��

APPENDIX ‘C’ 

Page 15



'!)� ��������
����
�	�
����
�����������

	���?��
������������
������*���
���
������%�
��
��+;��
�
��
����	��
�
���
��'3���&����'()''!�9
�	�
�	�
���������
�����
������
���
������	�����

��������
	
�������	
���������	�����������	���!������	
�	�
�	�
���������
���	
�+
����;�	�����������$��	�����
�
	�	
���	�����
��	
�����������
�
����������

�������
	����������
��
�	������*	
��	
������	���
��
�����������
���

����
�
��� 

��
��
�������
���
�	��)�!�
'!'� %�
����
�	�
��
�����

��<����	�


	���������
�����	����
�����	������	
���
	����������������
������

�������
���
�����

	������
����
�	�
����
��������
���
�	��'C0�!�
'!0� �������
�
�	���������+5#�

��"����
���
�����
�	�����
��
����	������	
�������	���
�����
�
�	�
���
������	�����
�������	���

����
��������
�������
����������
������
��
!����	��
	
�������������
���=��������=������� 

����
��������+�,D��=4�

��+����	����%	���%�
����
���	��
������	�
�=����!�
'!E� +���	���F���������������������#��8����

��+����	������������+�������+���	���������
����
��
������������
���	
��������8����!��+�������
�	��E��
'!3� ���	
������

����������������������
	����������
��������
�������
���������
��#%+$>��	
�
������
���

�� �
��
���
�������
���
�	��3C-��
'!-� 9
����
�������))E��������

����������������
�������::��������������������)0������
����
������	��
��	
���
����
�	�
����
����

������
�������	����:���������

��3���
	������������
�	��.�!�


��
 ���	��
��������
��
���
�	��
������
 �!


����
��������	�����	������������	�����
��������

��������
�������
��
���
��
�	���

��	
�	�	��
�������
�������
������������������	�	

��
���	�
�	�
�	
�'((3�

���������	���	
�'((:��������
�������
�
	
!�
A��
���������
�������������	�	�	���	
�'((30����	����
��������������������
�����������	�
������	���


���	�������

��
����
�������
����
�	�
��
����
���	���
��
�	����������*��	������
��
�����������


�����������	
*���!��
0!)� +	
�������	
	�	
��	������
�
�	�
������������	
�'((3�
��	�����
���������

����	��������*	
��
�������
�������������������	�����
����;�=��
��������!���	����������	
������������
���
��
�	���
���*	
���	��������	���������������	
�����
�
����	������
��
�����������

�����������	
*���!��+���

���
�	��:�������
	
����������������������	�������
	����

����
�����

�������	
�����
�������������

��
�����	������	
����
�	�
�������
��
����������?�	
��
��	���
�����������

�����������	
*���!�����
��������	��������������������	��������������
�
�	�������������	
������
��
����

�������

���
�	�������������
��
�	����#��	����"�����#%��������
	���
��������������
	������������
��������>��
����	������
�	��������������
�������������������	
��

���
	���������!�
0!'� $����������
��
�	��������
�������������
��
����������	�����
�������!�$����������
�������03�
�����	
��
������������������
�	
�	
��

��E������
���	
��
����!�9��	��������
��	
����
������������
�����
���	
��
��������������
��
��������
�	
�	
�����������	����������������������������8��������
�
�����
�
��������������������!�G������������
�*����������	�������������������������#��8��������
������������
�����
�
���������������������	!�!��
�	
����	
*���
�	��
�����
�������������
��������
��������

��
�*
�������������	��
���
����������
�����+���
���
������	�����	�����
���������
	��!��


"�
 #�$$���%����	�����	���


��
���������������������	�������������������������#��8����
���������������
����������������
	���

��
<����	�


	����������������������	��������������

�������*��
�����	�������
�	
����+�������
�	��2�!�
E!)� $
��	�������
���
���������������������
����
�	�
�	������
�����������
���

�����
�������
����
��	����	
�

��
���
�������	�����
���!�@�
�	
��������	�����*�
��������������	�����	�
�

��
��
�	���
�	�
!�
�
&�
 ���	��
���
��������
���$

���$��''
��
(��(���'
��
�)����
**�+


����������
��	���������
�����������������
����
��
�"��	�

����#���	��#�
���$������"##$���
3!)� �
�	�

�����������	
������	
���������
���
$����	����������������
���
��
�
+����	����G�
����#���	���'())6�B���������
�	�
������������
���;�	������������
������
���
�	�����������	�����
���������7��������������
�������+����	���!�9�H�������
�	�
�	�����	��
������
�%�
��
���
����.E!)I���

��������	����
����'3!2I���������	��	
�����%�
��
��%����
	���

                                            
'�D�
��
�	�
������%�
��
��#
��
����	��
�
���
��'3���&����'()'
�
0�+����	����%	���%��
�	���� 	��
�	
����
����	
������'((3�
 
 Page 16



���������
��
!������
�	���
�	�����������������������
���G�
�����%����
	���#����
�������
�
�G%#��!�
"���	�
�	�
��������
�����������

�����+����	����
���
��!�+	�
	�	�

�����	��������������	��!�
+	�
	�	�

����������	�
���

������
�
����������
���
�

����
���!�
+	�
	�	�

�����	�����������������	�
��
��	��	�
������
����������
������
�	�	�
�!�+	�
	�	�

�����	���
�������������
��
���������*	
������������	�
	�	�

���������
�����������������������
�����*����
��
�����	���������	����!�+	�
	�	�

���������
���������*	
��<�	�������
������������	�
�������*���!�
+	�
	�	�

��������������������������
���������	���������	�
	�	�

�����	����
�������������	���/������	
�
��	����
�	
�5���
����E73�!�+	�
	�	�

�����	������������3������
�����	��

��������
�����	�
�

�����

�����������	�	
��3��	�����������*�
������	��
������
���

��������
����������
�	
�����
�	����������6�30!:I��
�������
�������
E-!'I����
��!������	��	��
������
��
��
����������
�������	������������
�	�
�	�����	

������������
��

����������
�)37'E���
����0:!:I������
�������)-!:I�	
�+����	��������
��!�������	��
���
�����
�������	�
���������
��
����.3J��0!'I������
�������.!EI�	
�+����	���!�:3!3I�������������	����
�
�����������4D������������
�������0(!3I�����+����	����
��
������!�
+	�
	�	�

�����	����
������������
��������
�
����
��������	
��	������������
��
����)-7-E!�+	�
	�	�

����
�	����
������
��	��	�
�������
�
����
��������	
��	������������
��
����)-J����)-7-E!�
+	�
	�	�

�����	�������%
����
���
���4���
�	����
��������������
����

�����
���!�
+	�
	�	�

�����	����
����������	��
��C�D�����
���
���
�

�������
���
�����������

��������
���
����	�
��
��	��	�
�����������
��
����-3J!�+	�
	�	�

�������������	�������	�
��
��	��	�
��
������������

���
���������!�
+	�
	�	�

�����	����
����������
������	
��
�����	�����

��
��-7:����*�!�+	�
	�	�

�����������

���
��
����	�
��
��!�+	�
	�	�

���������
����������	�
��
��	��	�
���������%

���!�
���������������������
��������	�������������	�������	�������������������
��	�
��
��
����������	
��������


��������
�
�	�
�
���
�
	�
�����
�	
��
�6������6//���!�����	���!
��!�*/��
����
�
/�
�

���	��

�����������
�����	���
���
������%�
��
���
��������)'���
����
����

����
����
�����������
�������
8����������������
�������
���
�����	���
����������	��	
����������
������

������
��
������
��������������������
�	�
�
��
�!�
�
�
�
�
�
�����������
����

�	����	
��	
�	��
����������������������
���)'�
��
����	
����������
��C����������
��
��

• �D�6�������������
����
�����0�'3:�

�	����	
��	
�	��
���

���������
��������������	
������
���)'���
���!�E.E�

�).I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

• ������
��6�������������
����
�����.'�

�	����	
��	
�	��
������������
�������������������
��
�

	
������
���)'���
���!�0��EI�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

,	���
����	����������������������
���)'���
����
• �D�6�������������
����
�����:.)��	���
����	�������������
��������������	
������
���)'�

��
���!�E0.��3(I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

• ������
��6�������������
����
�����'0��	���
����	�������������
�������������������
��
�	
�����

�
���)'���
���!�.��0(I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

3!'� #%+$>�����*�
������������������	
������������*����	���	����

�������	�
�����	���
�������
���
�����+�!�):�����������������������������
���
�	��))�!�

• 2��������):����������
	����
��������
���	�
������
����������
����

�	7���	
�����
�	����	
�

������
���

������������
�	
��
��
�	
������
���)'���
���!�

Page 17



• $��������2������
�������	�	���������
�*���
�����	�
����������

��	
�	��
��������	�������

�
�����
��	�
���������	
����
�����	��!�:�����	���������
�����
�������0�	
�	��
���

��)�

�����
��
���	�
������)�	
�	��
�!�

• :������������������
�����������

�	
�	��
��������	��!�

• A��
�
�*���	���������������	
��
��������
�"##$�
���):������	
��
����!�

A��
�*����������������������������������������
�
����	�������	
�	�	��
�������������������
��
�	�
������	
�
����������
�����+�����
�������	��
�����6�

• +����
���

• �������������
�037E3����	��
��������@	����+�������2))�%���������

��=����+������

• G���������
���

�����
	
�	�������
���
����������������
����
�	�
��	��������
	����������

�����
�����
�������������
���������
	����
����
��������
��
�������<�������
�"##$���������������
���
��
���
	
������
����
�������������	
����
��
�6�

• ���
�����������
�	
�����������������������
��
���
��
������
������
��
����
��������
��
�

���������	
��������
��
��	
��
��	���
�����
����
��������
���
���!��9��
�����

����������
��

���	��
�����
��

��

�	7���	
�����
�	����	
�����������
������ �
��
���
��
��
��	��
��������

	��
����������������	��������
�������

��	���
�������

��9�
��
���
�
�����
���������
��

���
�

����<�������������	��
�������������������������
���������!�

• @��������1�
���
����������
��	�������������������������	�������
��	��������	��
��!�����������

�������
��	������
������
�	
������1�
���
���
��������

���	���	���	�
�	�
��

�������
���

*��
��
���������	
���	�
��
���
���	�	
������	������	�
���
��������
����
��
����������	
*	
��

�������!���

�����
*���
����
������������
���
���
	����

�������
���������������
���
��
����	����������
���
�	��
)(�!�
�
,�
 #�$$���%����	�����	���


���������
������	
�����������	
��
������������"##$��	��	��������
��	
����
���������
��������

�((��	�	�����������
�������
	����������

�����
�����
�������!����
�����
8��	����������
����
������
������
���
��
��	�
>���
���	�������	���
����������
�����+�!�9���������
��	���
��
����������������	
�
����
�	��
���������	�����
����

������	��������
���	����������	
�����
��
��	�
>���
��

��
�"##$�
�����!������
	
�	�������	
����
����	�������������������������	��
����
�"##$��������	�
>���

�����	��

��
���	
���
��������
���
�	
��
��
�	���	�������	���
�������

��������������	�

���������	
������	�!�
������	��
��������<����	�
���������	�����
�������	�

��!�
�
-�� ���	��
���
��������
���$
.�����
��
��
(��(���'
��
�)����
*��+

����������
���������
�����������������
����
��
�"��	�

����#���	��#�
���$������"##$�!��
.!)� �
�	�

����������	
������	
��� �
��
���
���
�

���	��

�����������
�����	���
���
������%�
��
���
��������)'���
����
����

����
����
�����������
�������
8����������������
�������
���
�����	���
����������	��	
����������
������

������
��
������
��������������������
�	�
�
��
�!�
�
�
�
�
�
�����������
����

�	����	
��	
�	��
����������������������
���)'�
��
����	
����������
��C����������
��
��

• �D�6�������������
����
�����0�'3:�

�	����	
��	
�	��
���

���������
��������������	
������
���)'���
���!�E.E�

Page 18



�).I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

• G	���	���6�������������
����
�����)('�

�	����	
��	
�	��
������������
�������������������
��
�

	
������
���)'���
���!�)E��)-I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

,	���
����	����������������������
���)'���
����
• �D�6�������������
����
�����:.)��	���
����	�������������
��������������	
������
���)'�

��
���!�E0.��3(I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

• G	���	���6�������������
����
�����3(��	���
����	�������������
�������������������
��
�	
�����

�
���)'���
���!�)E��':I�����������	
�	��
����
��

�K
������>��
�*��!�

.!'� #%+$>�����*�
������������������	
������������*����	���	����

�������	�
�����	���
�������
���
�����+�!�02�����������������������������
���
�	��)'�!�

• 0-�������������������������
	����
��������
���	�
������
����������
����

�	7���	
�����
�	����

	
� �
��
���
��

������������
�	
��
��
�	
������
���)'���
���!�

• $��������0-�����������������
�������	�	���������
�*���
�����	�
����������

��	
�	��
���

�����	��������
�����
��	�
���������	
����
�����	��!�00�����	���������
�����
�������0�

	
�	��
���

���������
	
	
��0���������
���	�
������)�	
�	��
�!��

�

• 0)���������������������������
���
���������

�	
�	��
��������	�����
���3��
	��������
��

���������

�	
�	��
������������	��!�

• �����
	
������������+��������

�
�	������
��	�	���
�
����
���	
�	�	�
�	�
��
�	������	

�	�
��

����
��
�������	����	
��

������	
�!�

• 0E��������������������
	����
�����������������
����	
�	��
��������
��������
������
���!�

• 03������������������������	
��
��������
�"##$�

��'������
���	
��
����!�

#�����������
�*���	
�����������������
�
����	�������	
�	�	��
�������������������
���	�
������	
�

����������
�����+�����
�������	��
�����6�

• ����������E7-���
���
����
�	
������	��� ����������	����
���
�������
*�

����	
*	
���

���

�����	
���
��	
��
�����

• ,
�	����
����7����
�������
������	���

• '37E(���
�������7�
������	��/�����������

• F��
��������������
����0(���
���
�����!������������*	
��

• +����������
*��0(���
���

����	����
����

���������
����

������������	�	�
��	���������� �
��
���
����
���
����������������
����
�	�
��	��������
	���
�������

�����
�����
����������������������
	���	
����
�	�
����������
���������3!'��	
���
��������
��

�������<�������
�"##$��������� �
��
���
��
��
!��G������������������
��	�	�

����
���
��
�����
����
���	�
�	�
�����
�"##$�	
����� �
��
���
��
��
������������6�

• ������
�������������	������
*�

�����
�

��
�
�� �
��
����

�����������	
*��������	
��

	
������� ������
�����������*�!�����������	��
����
�����������	
����	
*	
������	��������


����	
�����	��������
����
�����!�9��	��������
��������������

��������������*�
��
��	���

�����
������

������
���������
H�������������������	���
����	
�	��
��������������
��
����

��������	����
�	
��	
��������
����
���!�

•  

����
�������	������	�����
��

������
� �
��
���
���	��������

��
����������������

�
������	�����
������	����������������
����
������������
�������	�����!�

• +����E73���
���
����������
��
���<�����������������	�������

������
� �
��
���
�����

�

�������������	��������������������	
*�������������	������� ����������	����
��������
�

��
�!���	���
����8���������
����������
��
������	
���
����
��	���
�������������	
*����������

	
�
�����	����
��������������������������
!�#���������

��������
�����
���
�����
������

��	������������	
���������������
����������
������	���������	����
����
�����
���
�����

Page 19



������D��
���

��	
������
�	�������7��7�
���	
�����
��
!�+	
���������

������
������
�

�����������������	�����������	����	���
���������
��������	��
����
����
��������!�

• ������
������������
������
�
�	���	
�����
��
�	����������	�����������	����������	����!��������

�����
���	���
�������������	���

��#%+$��
�����	
����������	
�����
��
!�

/�
 #�$$���%����	�����	���


����	�������������
��������
�������������
	�������������

�
������

����<���������
���
�"##$�	
�
���� �
��
���
��
��
!�G���������
����
���

�������
����
������
���
����	
�����
�����	
����
�������
�������������������������������"##$��
��
����������
�����+���
��

�������	��
����
����	��
���	
�����!�9
������	
�����
��������+���
��
���
����	
�����	����
�����
��?�	��
���
�����������������


��
7��	
��	����!�
:!)� ������
���
����������������������

��
��
�����������"##$�	
����� �
��
���
�������������
��
�������
���
����
��
��
!�
:!'� 9
	�	
���������������������
�	�
��	��
���	
���������� ������
�=
���
�����
��!������������
��
���
����
������"##$�������������	������������	
*����	
����������
���

��	
�����
���

����
	��������
�
��	
��������+�!�����������	
���	����������
���������������
�
�	�����
���������������<�������
��
������
��
�	������
�������	
������ ������
�=
���
�!�
:!0� ����	���

��
���	�
�	�
�����"##$���
�	���
�	�
��
����������	�����
�������	�

�����������

��
�
�����������
�������	���
�����
�������������
�����
�����	
������
��	��������������
�	
�!�
 

Page 20



���������	�

�

�
��� ������������


������� �	
����

�������������������
�	�
	�
���
������	����
����
���
�
	�
��
�����������
����
�
��


�������
�� ���!������
��"�
��
�������

�

#����������$���

�

%��
��&��'��	���(��	��)�	
���
���
�
	�
��	
��%��**	�����	
�����
�	�)���
���	������#��	$
�
���(�+�	��(�����������

	
�
����	
����

���	
����,-�.���������	��!�����
����%��
	�
�����*�
�����	!	
���/��
	����
��(��	�����
������	��

!������!!�
���'
��
����
���0��������1�����	�
���
�2���������������
�	�
	�
���
�2-�

�

�����'�+��������	��������
���
�'�
�	
������
�����	���
���	!���
��*�
��������������
�	�
	�
���
��+��

%��**	�����	
�����
�	�-�.�����
����	�
�*��!�
��������
��	$��	$�
���
��
�
���������������+�
�������	
	����
��


�$�
	����**��
-�.������	
	�����**��
�������	
�������
�
��
���
	$�
3
	!�����
�!�)�
��
�*���	
$��*���*�
���
��

�

	3���	���+����	�����
��������
	�
���*��

	3���	���+����	��������	!������-�4�������
���������+��
�

��
���
����$���	
$�
����	������!�

��*���!����	
'����
����
�	���
���+��
����)�
�!����%��������
��"�
��
�

����-�

�

%��**	����#��$�����������
	�
�.��!�	
����

����	���	
��%��
��&��'��	���(��	���	���
���
�'	
$������	����*�
���

��	�
	
$�����	
�
����	
����

��)��	
��
����	���
����
�
��
���5�
��
�� ���!������
��"�
��
������ ��!�����

"�
�-�(��
��*�
�����
���
�
	�
��	���	
�������

�
�	
$��
����
���
	
$�������(��.�!��
	
$���
���
������+�	��

���

�)�����	��������+����
���
	
$�������+��	
�����)�	
��
������
��
�����������������-���

�

������
��*�
�	�����	����
�����������
����
�
��
�������5�
������������'	
$�������	�����
�
���	!���
��*�
���

5�
������+��
�	
�
����	
����

����
�������������	��������
����
���
����$���	
$�
��������������
�
�	�
-�

6���������	'��
��	
�	
���������
$�
���

�
������
���
�
	�
����

��
��������
��	�
��
���������
������������

 ������!
��
�"#�����
	�$%&��!'()*+�.������	���+���������
�
	�
�*��!�%��
��&��'��	���(��	����+��
�
�����	�
	
$�

��

���������
���������

�
	�
��
�
������������
����
�
��
�������
�� ���!������
��"�
��
�����-��

�

7*������������	'��
���

�
��
�	�����

���������!�	���,����+
##��))-���+����
�����������������������������


�
������������
�	�
���
�����������)������������	���+������������
���*	��
���!��*	��
��������+��	��+�

7*����������
�+���
���

�
��
�	�����

�+�
��������	'��
��+��	
������������������������	
�
�	����
���
�
	�
�

���������

��
�&�
���+.���	-���+����*�������
���
�
	�
�*��!-�(������
�
��
��������	
��*���
�����
���
�
	�
�

	��"���
��$	
��
�������+��

�

Page 21



���������!�

�

�
��� ������������

�


������� �	
����

�������������������
�	�
	�
���
������	����
����
���
�
	�
��
�����������
����
�
��


�������
�� ���!������
��"�
��
�������

�

#����������$���

�

%��
��&��'��	���(��	��)�	
���
���
�
	�
��	
��%��**	�����	
�����
�	�)���
���	������#��	$
�
���(�+�	��(�����������

	
�
����	
����

���	
����,-�.���������	��!�����
����%��
	�
�����*�
�����	!	
���/��
	����
��(��	�����
������	��

!������!!�
���'
��
����
���8�����������
�	�
	�
���
�9������-�

�

�����'�+��������	��������
���
�'�
�	
������
�����	���
���	!���
��*�
�������+��%��**	�����	
�����
�	�-�.���

��
����	�
�*��!�
��������
��	$��	$�
���
��
�
�����������+�
�������	
	����
��
�$�
	����**��
-�.������	
	����

�**��
�������	
�������
�
��
���
	$�
3
	!�����
�!�)�*���	
$��*���*�
��*��!��

	3���	���+����	�����
��

������
	�
���*��

	3���	���+����	��������	!������-�4�������
���������+��
���
���
����$���	
$�
���

�	������!�

��*���!����	
'����
����
�	���
���+��
����)�
�!����%��������
��"�
��
�����-�

�

%��**	����#��$�����������
	�
�.��!�	
����

����	���	
��%��
��&��'��	���(��	���	���
���
�'	
$������	����*�
���

��	�
	
$�����	
�
����	
����

��)��	
��
����	���
����
�
��
���5�
��
�� ���!������
��"�
��
������ ��!�����

"�
�-�(��
��*�
�����
���
�
	�
��	���	
�������

�
�	
$��
����
���
	
$�������(��.�!��
	
$���
���
������+�	��

���

�)�����	��������+����
���
	
$�������+��	
�����)�	
��
������
��
�����������������-���

�

������
��*�
�	�����	����
�����������
����
�
��
�������5�
������������'	
$�������	�����
�+�
��
���	!���
��*�


�������	
�
����	
����

��������������������	������$���	
$�
��������������
�
�	�
-�

�

(������*	
���

��������������*�
���:���
	�

�	���*�������
����!���
�)�7������������!��	
�	*�������������
��
�

	
�+��*������;����,<=;�����!�	��.�����-*����>
��-
�
�+��?�7#�&���
�

���$��
��

 
 

Page 22



���������$�

�

�#����#�%�����������/����0��������
����

�

@�!�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

B�$�
	��
	�
�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA1!�	�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

 ������
�
��������
�
	�
�������������
�
���������������	'��
�����'�������	�����
�������	�
����
�
���

*�����	
$�:���
	�
���

�

0��������	� 6��
�	!���
��������
�	
'�
�����	�
	
$������������
�	�
	�
�5�
�����������
�
����	
����

��C�

�����������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����

(B%.7D1� � @1E�.7D1� � @B.�%F�1�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0��������$� #������
�	
'�
����	
����

�������	���
	���
�����C�

�����������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����

�

&1%�� � @B�� � � @B.�%F�1�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0��������(� #������
�	
'�
��
�
�����	�������+��!��	
����������	
� ���!���������C�

�����������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����

�

&1%�� � @B�� � � @B.�%F�1�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0���������� #������
�	
'�
��
���
�
�	
$�
��������

������������
�	�
	�
�5�
��
�� ���!������%��������	���

������������������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����7!���
C�

(B%.7D1� � @1E�.7D1� � @B.�%F�1�

�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0��������1� #������
�	
'�
��
�
�����	�������+��!��	
����������	
�"�
��
����������C�

�����������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����

�

&1%�� � @B�� � � @B.�%F�1�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0��������2� #������
�	
'�
��
���
�
�	
$�
��������

������������
�	�
	�
�5�
��
��"�
��
�������	����������

�����������	
�	����������
���
�����������
���������
�����	!���
C�

(B%.7D1� � @1E�.7D1� � @B.�%F�1�

���������������	
�������
����AAAA-------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

0��������3� 6���	���+�����
	
$��
����	
	�
�����
���
�
	�
����

�����
����
	!���
����
��
��+����
*	�!����

�����������	'��
��+��'��
�	
*��!������������
��

�
��
�	�����

C�

&1%�� � @B�

�

0��������4� #������'
����*��
���
������$�
	��
	�
�
��
�����
�	
'��������+��	
�	
�����������
���

�����
�
	
��
��
�'�����
�	
�
�	����
���
�
	�
�
��
�	��
�
������
����C�7*������������������

�������������
��	��
�!�)���$�
	��
	�
��
����

��
���
�	��C��

� @�!�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

� B�$�
	��
	�
�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA-�

��

��
���
�	��AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA-�

�

&�
�������.����
�����������*�����������,������������**�����
���,��5��
������������������������

�����#�
����+�

Page 23



�

���������(�

�

�#����#�%�����������/����
��,����

� G�

#�
�AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

D�
��AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

���������������*�
������C� � &1%�� � � @B�

�

7*������
�������&1%��������'
�������	
�����	

�������C�(�����������	
�������
������

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

4��������������������������������
*	���
����**����C� � &1%� � @B�

�

7*������
�������&1%��������'
�������	
�������
*	���
��C� &1%� � @B�

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

#������'
����*��
��*�	�
��������������������������
*	���
��C� � &1%� � @B�

�

7*������
�������&1%��������'
�������	
�������
*	���
��C� � &1%� � @B�

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

�

#������
�	
'�
��
�
��������������
�	�
	�
���
�����������

	
���	
��	
����

��C� &1%� @B��

�

(�����������	
�������
����C----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

#������
�	
'�
��
�
��������������
�	�
	�
���
���������+����
�
���C� &1%� @B��

�

(�����������	
�������
����C----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

�

�
���
������!!�

���

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

Page 24



�����������

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

��
�����
����6�7�������
�������#����#
��������89�

�

�������
##���������
��
#����#��:�#���������������##���;����5�������,�������)�#����
�������
#�)�5����������;��
#����#�.��*�


�������
������
���'����
#����
,����������
��
��
��������������
#����#������*)����+�

�

����*�����.���..�������������
���#������5����)��#����������������#������,��#����
���
���'����
#����
,������
��5�##�
��

��,����*���
#�������������
��#���������
��������+�

��

&���;����5�##���#)��������
���'����
#����
,�����
����*)��,������<�
#�����.�#�.��.���)��)#��#�,�����5�����������))����


�������
#�������������
��
+��

�

&���������5�##�*�
����
������)�#�����
��
���
������������)����������
#����#�
����������������
���
#����#����������

)���������+�����)������5����������������������
#����#������
���������������������
�)�#�����..��������**����
�

���*��
#��..�����
����
�����
�������+�

��

��##�����;�������)�*�������������������
�)��#��������8�

��

��������;���������
))#�����)��#���)#
����������
��
�����������
����
��)
������
���)����)
��=)
��+� �5�,���������5�##�

�������)�
������.��*����������������#����������
�)��+�

�

��
����������
�*���������5�,�������
�����������)���#�*��.�����,���
#��������������
�)
�������������������*��
��=���

���������)��*�����5��#���
���������
��
��������
#�*
����+��

�

&�
������.����������))������������*
����+��.�����5�����)#�
���)��,����
���.���������.��*
�������
������.��#�5�##����

��#).�#�����������������
))#��
�����.����������6+�

 
 
 

 

Page 25



0��������
����>���*�
##��

�

�
*��
���
��������.�)��*�����??????????????????????????????????+�

�

�������H���� !�������*�!�������

�$�H� � �
�����,�����,3�;�����I3�;����I3;<����I�3I<���,�J���

�������H��� �����������	��

�����+��	
���������	�
����!����������

�

 
,������5���������
���
#����#���#
����
��������
#����
,��������>���*�
##�
�������������������
��
��������

)
���	!�*�����8���&������@����

�

�.�����
��5�������
��5�������������
))��8�

�B�
�	��������+��	
�����������!��

�B�
�	�����+��	
���������

�7
�����+�	������-��������������	*��------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�6	
�	
��	��
�������!	�����	��
���������

��
�
��������
	�
-�������������	*��-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

�))��:�*
��#����5�*
��������������.��������)���
,������5��������8��

������3����!����
��
�����

�

��
����)���.�
��������
#����
,�����5
����8�

��
���	�!����$��**	
	����������!�

����	

	!	��
	�
���
�	�������	
�
	�
����

���+����+��������	

�����+�$$	
$����
������������������	*��-----------------------------------------------�

�

 �5�5��#��������
�
����������������,���
#���������)��5����
���)
��������������
,����8�7)#�
������#����


))��:�*
���
���9�

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

����������)�����������������8����&�����@����

�

�.������
��5�������
��5�������������)���������8�++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�

�

�.�����
��5������6��.���5�
����
������������������)����������������8�

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�

�

���������))��������)��)��
#�.���
�������
�������#����#
���6�����7���69��������>���*�
##�
��
��.�


��..��#�8���&�����@����

�

��������
#���**������

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA�

�

(�������
�����
��
�������!���
���*��!�
��.������?���)�#��.)�@��+�
'�4����)�K���
��%
���
����;����,=I��

 

Page 26



���������1�

�

@������%�
�� ���.#��#��   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

��
�����
����6�7�������
�������#����#
��������89�

�

�������
##���������
��
#����#��:�#���������������##���;����5�������,�������)�#����
�������
#�)�5����������;��


#����#�.��*�
�������
������
���'����
#����
,����������
��
��
��������������
#����#������*)����+�

�

A�����.�����,
��
#��*�
���
���'����
#����
,��������
���
������@������%�
�����
#����#'��#
���+������*����

�.���..�������������
���#������5����)��#����������������#������,��#����
���
���'����
#����
,������
��5�##�
��

��,����*���
#�������������
��#���������
��������+�

��

&���;����5�##���#)��������
���'����
#����
,�����
����*)��,������<�
#�����.�#�.��.���)��)#��#�,�����5��������

���))����
�������
#�������������
��
+��

�

&���������5�##�*�
����
������)�#�����
��
���
������������)����������
#����#�
����������������
���
#����#�

���������)���������+�����)������5����������������������
#����#������
���������������������
�)�#�����..������

��**����
����*��
#��..�����
����
�����
�������+�

��

��##�����;�������)�*�������������������
�)��#��������8�

��

��������;���������
))#�����)��#���)#
����������
��
�����������
����
��)
������
���)����)
��=)
��+� �5�,����

�����5�##��������)�
������.��*����������������#����������
�)��+�

�

��
����������
�*���������5�,�������
�����������)���#�*��.�����,���
#��������������
�)
�����������������

��*��
��=������������)��*�����5��#���
���������
��
��������
#�*
����+��

�

&�
������.����������))������������*
����+��.�����5�����)#�
���)��,����
���.���������.��*
�������
������.��#�

5�##������#).�#�����������������
))#��
�����.����������6+�

 

 

Page 27



0��������
����@������%�
��

�

�
*��
���
��������.�)��*�����??????????????????????????????????+�

�

�������H���� !�������*�!�������

�$�H��� � �
�����,�����,3�;�����I3�;����I3;<����I�3I<���,�J���

�������H��� �����������	��

�����+��	
���������	�
����!����������

�

 
,������5���������
���
#����#���#
����
��������
#����
,��������@������%�
��
�������������������
��
����

����)
���	!�*�����8���&������@����

�

�.�����
��5�������
��5�������������
))��8�

�B�
�	��������+��	
�����������!��

�B�
�	�����+��	
���������

�7
�����+�	������-��������������	*��------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�6	
�	
��	��
�������!	�����	��
���������

��
�
��������
	�
-�������������	*��-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

�

�))��:�*
��#����5�*
��������������.��������)���
,������5��������8��

������3����!����
��
�����

�

�
��
����.���������
,�������#
�������.����
##����))����������*
�����
��8��&�������@������

�

��
����)���.�
��������
#����
,�����5
����8�

��
���	�!����$��**	
	����������!�

����	

	!	��
	�
���
�	�������	
�
	�
����

���+����+��������	

�����+�$$	
$����
������������������	*��-----------------------------------------------�

�

 �5�5��#��������
�
����������������,���
#���������)��5����
���)
��������������
,����8�7)#�
������#����


))��:�*
���
���9�

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�

����������)�����������������8����&�����@����

�

�.������
��5�������
��5�������������)���������8�++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�

�

�.�����
��5������6��.���5�
����
������������������)����������������8�

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�

�

���������))��������)��)��
#�.���
�������
�������#����#
���6�����7���69��������@������%��
��
��.�


��..��#�8���&�����@����

�

��������
#���**������

�

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA--�

�

(�������
�����
��
�������!���
���*��!�
��.������?���)�#��.)�@��+�
'�4����)�K���
��%
���
����;����,=I��

�

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



�))����:�2�

�

@�!�� B�$�
	��
	�
� K3

�	���

�

���

�

��

��� �!�	�� 1!�	��

�- %	�
�/�
��� ��7� �� �� � � �

�- %�% � %��**	����������%��	�
��

?���
��� �	
��

� � �� � �

�- L�

�����	
��� .��
	
$�(�	

�� �� �� � � �

;- /��'	��

4���������

"�
�����
�.���� �� �� � � �

I- L	�'�6�

��� 4�
�����.���� � � � � �

,- ��
��E�����
� %�D1���%
���E��� �� �� � � �

�- /��
����!��� %�D1� � � � � �

=- (�
��4��+��
�� %�
������

��� � � � � �

<- �������
������ %�%%� � � � � �

��- �	������1���� �	
����

���

L�
�$�!�

��

� � �� � �

��- %�
���� ������ L����M�%��**	����� � � �� � �

��- ���	���/�
��� .���4������ � � �� � �

��- %����  �
����

��� � � � �� �

�;- %�!�(�	���� �������(��N��
�� �� �� � � �

�I- E��$�B��*	����� F
	����	
��B*�%��**	����� O�

�

�

�� � � �

�,- E��**�

�	�������
�

1
��
����4���	
$�

B�
	�
���

�� �� � � �

��- �	
���L	
������� %&4�� �� �� � � �

�=- L��'�6���
� .��$�
�4���	
$�� �� �� � � �

�<- �����

(����!�

�

<������N��
� O� �� � � �

��- "��	���1��	��
� %��**	����?�
����� �� �� � � �

��- /�4�
����P����  ��	
����"�
��
���� �� � � � �

��- ?	��
�%
���
���
�  ��	
����� �� � � � ���3��;�"�
��
������

��- "�L������� "����
�
�$����
��.���� �� � � � 4	$��*	������

�;- L�
�$��� %!��
����
�����**��� �� � � � "�
��
������

�I- L�
�$��� B�L1@� �� � � � ��=3�=��"�
��
������

�,- L�
�$��� ��	
���?	���P���	��%���� �� � � � I��"�
��
������

��- �����

 ��$������

� �� � � � �I;�"�
��
������

�=- L�
�$��� ?����	�����	�'�
� �� � � � �;=�"�
��
������

�<- &��#�E���� � �� � � � =��"�
��
������

��- L�
�$���� D��
���!	
	�!��'�
� �� � � � =,�"�
��
������

��- L�
�$���� .	���7

� �� � � � ;�3;,�"�
��
������

��- L�
�$���� 4���	��
����!����� �� � � � ���3��;�"�
��
������

��- L�
�$��� 6	��	�!�4	��� �� � � � �I�3�I��"�
��
������

�;- L�
�$��� .��'��5����
����

�� �� � � � ��=3�=;�"�
��
������

�I- L�
�$���� %?��Q�+���	���1������� �� � � � ,;�"�
��
������

�,- ���	��

�� &�

��
��%�
$��!� �� � � � �;�3�;��"�
��
������

��- L�
�$���� /������������
+��'���� �� � � � �,�"�
��
������

Page 29



�=- L�
�$����  ������+��� �� � � � <,3<=�"�
��
������

�<- ?�5���

L��!����

%���	�Q�+�+� �� � � � "�
��
������

;�- L�
$���� �����
	� �� � � � �=,�"�
��
������

;�- L�
�$��� ?	
�	'�"	!	
��� �� � � � ��=3����"�
��
������

;�- ���	��

�� � �� � � � ;=�"�
��
������

;�- ���	��

� � �� � � � I;3I,�"�
��
������

;;- 1!�������� ?��9���������� �� � � � %�������"�
���

;I- 1!������� ���	++��
�%�	���� �� � � � =��"�
��
�������

;,- L�
�$���� %��**	����.��
����
�

L�������

�� � � � ��,�"�
��
�������

;�- L�
�$���� 6�������	��� �� � � � ��=�"�
��
������

;=- %��	���

 ���!�����

"�
����
��

@�	$�+����������
����

�� � � � �,����	**�%
���
��

;<- (�
���4��
����� 4��
����1���
�	��L��	�� �� � � � ��=�"�
��
������

I�- L�
�$���� (�����(����� �� � � � ���3��;�"�
��
������

I�- L�
�$���� 4���
���P������� ����

%�����

�� � � � �;;3�I��"�
��
������

I�- #�

��  	�
����� �++����� �� � � � ���3��;�"�
��
������

I�- L�
�$���� "�
��
������

���

����
	����

�� � � � �;��"�
��
������

I;- .�
��
�

 �������
�

%�	������� �� � � � ����"�
��
�������

II- L�
�$���� "	

���4�
�	� �� � � � ��,3��=�"�
��
������

I,- L�
�$���� @������7

� �� � � � �I,�"�
��
������

I�- L�
�$���� %��
�B
������ �� � � � �=��"�
��
������

I=- L�
�$���� Q��
�����	����������� �� � � � ��,�"�
��
������

I<- L�
�$���� 4�	��(�
�� �� � � � =��%�������"�
���

,�- L�
�$��� 6�	
�������
�����
�
	�
� �� � � �  ��
�
�%
���
�

,�- /	��	�
��������� "��������
�	����� � � � �� �

,�- #����

L����
���

%F?��L�
�$	
$�#	���
���� � � �� �  ��!����"�
���

,�- L�
�$����  ���!�����L	
	�L��'�
� �� � � �  ���!������

,;- �������

�
	�

���

4�
�����.���� O� � � � �

,I- L�
�$���� 4������4�
���� �� � � � E������������

,,- ������
��%�

�
�������

%
��
������� �� � � � F�����4�
�����%
���
��

,�- %
���
�1���
� %��**	����/�������

���� �� � � � <�� ���!���	
$�"�
���

,=- %���

4�!!���+����

6����!��������

 ���!�������

����

�� � � �  ���!���	
$���
���

,<- "	
�����

.�����3�����

 ���!�����?���!� �� � � � �;��1��
���#�	����

��- �������

�
	�

���

F
	����	
���*�%��**	����� �� � � � F
	����	
���*�%��**	����

��- ���	��

�� � �� � � � 6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

��- L�
�$���� @F����!�
	��� �� � � � =��6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

��- L�
�$���� %��**	������	����
9��

4���	
����

�� � � � �;�6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

Page 30



�;- ���'��� %��**	������	����
9��

4���	
����

�� � � � �;�6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

�I- ���'��� %��**	������	����
9��

4���	
����

�� � � � �;�6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

�,- L�
�$��� 4���	��P���� �� � � � �I�6	�'	
��
�%
���
��

��- L�
�$���� ����
�	�����

���� �� � � � 6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

�=- L�
�$���� ��
	�
�4���	
$�� �� � � � ���6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

�<- L�
�$���� �����"�
���(��

����	�� �� � � � �,�6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

=�- L�
�$���� 6����*�����

��!���!�

����

L��	�	
���

�� � � � �=�6	�'	
��
�%
���
�

=�- L�
�$���� %�	
�+���9��� �� � � � ���F�����4�
�����%
���
�

=�- %���	���������� %�%%�� �� � � � ���%F��

�
�����

=�- %���	��������� �������(��N��
�� �� � � � �

=;- %���	���������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

=I- %���	��������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

=,- %���	���������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

=�- %���	��������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

==- %���	���������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

=<- %���	��������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

<�- %���	���������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

<�- %���	��������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

<�- %���	���������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

<�- %���	��������� �������(��N��
� �� � � � �

<;- /��
����!���� "��������
�	������ � � �� � �

<I- �(�E� /���!��6�	$�
�� � �� �� � (����
�
	�
��

<,- L�!+�����  ���!�����E�������*�

E�������

�� �� � � �

<�- ��
��E�����
� %�D1� � � � �� �

<=- L���!!���

L����*�

���
�	�������

��������� � � �� � .��
�4���)�%��**	�����

<<- /��
����!���� ���
�	������ � � � �� :�����

���- %��

� �	����� ���	���*�F3
	$�
�� � � � �� �

���- "�
����
��

.�����

�

�
����!��
	
$�� � �� � � �

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



�))����:�3�

B����
#�
���������C��#����#�
�������)�

�

&��*���.���.��������

 ��'$���
���

�

%��**	�����	
����

����

���
�����
���+�������������
����*������*������-�.����	
����

�������������������
�

$�	
$��
�����	������$������*�	�������	
��	
�	�	���������������	�
�������	
$����	���	������	
����	
$�

��!�����
���)����
���+	�	
�)���+�
�
���!	���������!�

�������
�����+��!�-��

�

7
����	�������
���
�����*���
�	$�+��������+��
��������
$���!��

�
��
�
���+��
�����
���	
�����)�

4	���+����$�)� ���!����)� ���!�	��)�%�������������������
����	
����

��-��

�

.������������*�
���$�����	��
��+�	
$�
�$�
������$�
	��
	�
�)�$�������
���$�
�	���
�������
��
����+�
�
���

!	���������
����% -�

��

�	!��

�

• .��
�
���')�������	
*��!�
	�
��
����
��
������

�
��
������	�������

• .���
�����$�����

����	�����'	
$��

• (���	��������
�
	
	���*���N�	

����'	
$)�	
�������
��!	
	!	�������	��
	�
��*��**��
��
�����'�+��

��$�
	��
	�
�-�

• 7��

	*�	
$��
��$�����
����	��	
	����
�������
��������	
$����
�����
��
�
���������*��$$������
��
���

!��
��������	�
����$�
	��
	�
-��

• ��	��������
�����*�
�����	�

�$�����������'��	
�)�	!��������+�	��������
	�
��
�������
�����+��
�


��!��
��
���	������*���
��!-��

�

%
���
�����*�!��
	
$��

�

.���!��
	
$��	�����
�*���
��������)�
���*	��
����
��*�
���!��
	
$��	���*������
����

����	��	
	
	�
	�����
��


���+������
	
$-�

�

.�������
�����
��*�
���!��
	
$��	���+������
*	��

	���!��
	
$�
��
��	����������*������
�	
�	�	�������*�

��
���
-�

�

L�!+����	���*�
���$�����

�

B
���*�
���!�	
����������+N��
	�����*�
���$�����	��
��+��	
����	����
���
�����$���$�
�	���
��
�������
�
�


��!����������
��������
�
	
��
��
�
���'��	
��������
����
������
���
��
�
���')�������	������
������
	����


��
�����
���
����+�
�
�������
����% -��

�

.�	���	���	
�����)�����	
$)����
���+����
����+�
�
���!	�����������
��$�
�	��)�(��	��)�#��.)�(�.)���!!�
	
��

����!+��)���!!�
	
������)����
$�������9������	���)�*�!	���������
)�����
�)�������
�������	
$)�*�	
��$������

�
���
���
����������

��$�
�	��-�

�

6��
�
���$�����	�
9
�

.���$�����	�
9
�����!!	��	�
	
$�$����)�+�
��	����
������
�����
$��H�	����������*���	

��
���!��
��������	�
��

�����
!�

�
��	
*���
��������
	�
-��

�

(���
	���	
	����*�!��
	
$��

�

#�
���*���
���
���!��
	
$���	���+���
���.�������*��!��3;��
�.��
	
$�(�	

)�
�����
������R�

�

�,
��B�
�+����

��
��@���!+���

��
��#���!+����

=
��/�
�����
Page 32



��
��?�+������

�

��!3��!�(��
����	���+��*������

����	�����'	
$�	
	
	�
	����

�

��!3;�!�(��
� ��	���+������
*	��

	���!��
	
$��	�����	
$�	
�	�	�������*���
���
��

�

���	�	
$�!��
	
$�� .������?���)���!!�
	
	���#������!�

�B**	�����

� � � %��**	����#��$�P�����������
	�
�.��!�

�

D	������	�� � 
��+���$������

�

L	
�
���� � 
��+���$������

�

7�������
	�
����
�� .������?���)���!!�
	
	���#������!�

�B**	�����

� � � %��**	����#��$�P�����������
	�
�.��!�

Page 33



�))����:�4�

%��)����������������������%/�
���)��)��
#��������5���

�

%���
��������� �
���.�B����B������A
�
��*����C�A
�����,�����

4��	
$���	$	
�����	
�
	$�
���
��������������
�	�
	�
���
������#��	$
�
���(�+�	��(�����B��������	
��'
��
�
����

*���
����	
����

���7�*	�!���+��	����	
��������������	
	����**��
-�(�	���
��	
��	

�����
	�
�	
����I�
����������

���$���!��

���*��
���
���	
'	
$�	
�+�
�������
��
	$�
�
	!�����
�!	��-�.�	������
��������$��
�!+����*�

������������
���	
�	��

��������;)����	
����I�-�.������	���
�����*�
�����	
�	��

����
$���*��!������������% �

���������	

����
��
�	���
����$��
�����	����	
�	��

�����������	���

���	!�-���
���$��
��������	�
9
�
�
�������


�����	�������!���
����	
�	���	
���
����+
�
��
�	
��������
���(��	���
��	

����
���
���
��������$��
�!+����*�

	
�	��

��������	
$-��
�
���
	!��
������������
���
��*��!��
�'���������
��
�	
���������	�
�
���
���
���	
'����

�
���	!�����	�������
��!�
���
�����������*�
����	
�)��
����
��
��
�	
	
	���,�!�

������	���
�	������
�
�+��
�

��	��

-��

��

#���
��
����
��
$����

����	������+��%&(��
��%��)���	!��*	$����������*����
����!�
	�������
����+�	��

������
	�
���
�*�����*���	!���������	
	��-�.�	������+��
��	$��	$�
���+��
�������

���������	
�%��**	����

+���!	
$�
���*	��
��	
��	
�&��'��	���
��$�	
�(������?��$-�.�	��	���
�������	
�
	�
�*������	
$���$���)���*���
��

�	+��

�
	$�
�
	!����	���
���������������������	$
	*	��

����
�	
-�

��

L�
��(�����L�
�$�!�

�	
	
	�
	������!���
��$���
�������	����+��	��+�
�	
�	����	
	����
��
�
���������

	
����

�
����	�������	�'���
��
	
$�
��
������
����������I��
������
����������

����'�
������

�����������
���	���+��

���
-�%
���
���	
'	
$��	����$�	
�+�����!	
�

��
�����!�	
��������
����+�	��������)��	���

���	!���
�������
	
$�

	
N��	����	���	
�������	
�
���
	$�
�
	!�����
�!������������������������
�����������!	�����	
��+�

�����
��

$������-�.�������	���
�����
����	
�
���(��	���B**	�����'	
�+�
�	
�	���
�	!���
�

��
�������
	����
��	
������	
$�

�% )���	!���
��!�'	
$����	
	���������
	�
�-��

��



���
�>
�#����&���A�����

7��
����
�
��
��
�
��������������
�	�
	�
���
��*���
����	
����

���	���
�������	����
��7���

���
����	
�)��
�

+����*��*�.���L���)�
���
�����!��������
��*�
�	��	
	
	�
	��-�

.���L������
�������
�����$�*����
��
����	
����

����
��	���+�	�������������	
$����
	
�
	�
�	
�	
����
��	$�
-��

7
��	����*�
���	!!	
�

�	!�����!�

�)�	
�	��	!����
	���
��
��������*������*���
����!*��
�+���	
�
���

�
�	��
!�

H�
����*����7�+��	����	
�	��	!����
	���
��'����
������
�	�
	�
�5�
��	
������-�

.�����
�	������
�.���L���)�
�
�
��!�

	�
�%��

	���6	����)�������
�
����	
���
��!������+�������*�
�����
���

����+����
��	*�
�����
�������
��+����!�����7�
�	
'���������������!���	������+��!��
������������	���

������	!���
��
�
������
����
	!�
����	
�*��
*����
��
����	
����

��-�

7
�
��������

���	!�
�)���
�	������
��
����	
����

���
���������
���������
�
��
�	�����	��+��-�

�

���#��%�5�����B#����
#�������
)���
#����=�&�
*�#�
�����"��;5�##�
*�B��������

���
�������	��	�
���+�
�
���!	���������	���*���
����	
�����������	
����!���������!������
������
	��

	
�	�	�����������*
�
�����
����!�
�$�!�

�	�����*���
�	������	����
��������*
�
�����
��
����	
����

����
��

+���
�-�

L��������

������������
��
���
���	�	����
����!!�
	��
���	
��
���%@.��	
����
	�������	
��(�	�����*����-��.�	��

���������������
��+�	�����+�

����	�
�����*�
���	�������	
�����
	��������	�

���
��	!����	
$������	�'����*	�����*�


�����	
�	�	�����-��7������������
��
�
�	����!!�
	��
	�
������������+�
�*	�	���
��
���%@.����
�	���
�+����


��!�
��+���������*�
���+	$$����	�
���-��

?��!������������
	���
�	�����'�����������
����
�	�����
���������������������*�����	�

���	*��	
����
	������
��	��

�**�
�	
$�+����	���-��B��������	�
�������+��
�
��
��

	3���	���+����	����	���	**	���
�
���������������*��!�


�	������	��-��7
�����!�

��	
��
���%@.��	�������*����������
��	!������
�	�-���

6�������	
�	
���(�	��
��N�	

�!��
	
$���	
�����
	��������	�

��
���	������	�������	
��
��	��+����	������	�������

���������������*��-�4��	
$�����
��������
�
	
��
�����'��	
��
���%@.��
������������	���������
�����+��
�

����������+��-�

�


�����>
�#�����#���

F3
	$�
�������
��
�����

	
��
	�
��*�
���%��**	�����	
����

���#��	$
�
���(�+�	��(������B������#((B�-�

�����$����)������
�	����
��
�	
�	����$���
�
����
��
����	�
��
�����
�����
��
������	���	
�����	
$�
���������

�

	���	���+����	����	
��
������
��
������!	���-�

�����$������*������
�	+�����
�	�����	
�
����	
����

������������
�	
-�

Page 34



�


���
*�������������A
�
�����>��D��B������

7������
��'���
��*���������'�����
��
���.���
����
� �
S���
�������	�����
����
�	
'�

� �
S��������!��!	���$	�	
$S�����
�
�����������	!���!�

���������������$������*��������H�����
��

��	
��

��	
'����������+������������
��*�
�����������-�

.�	�����
S
������
������
�	
'�
������������*�*��
����

�-�.����	
����

������	�	
$�.��!���������'����	
������
������N��
���
������	����
��!�'��
����������'�
����

��!��
��!��
	
$���
��$�
�	
��������	
��
�������	�����
����	�

��
��+�����
�
��	���
����
�
�	
$��*�
���

��	�

�-�.�	������	
�������
	!���
����!!	
!�

�*��!�+�
���	���-�

�-�%�
�	+������	�	
$��*�
������������+����	���7�!��
��
����
�
�	
$�
���
������*�������
��

���	
'����
��

��
	
$��
�
��	��
�����
�
��
�
�����	
'	
$-�

%�����	
�	�����'	
$�
������� �
S��*	
���
������������	
	���*���
����	
����

���

�


��,����E�����.��*��
�����
#�����������������

1	$�
��*�
�������	�����������������������	
�*�������*�
����	
����

���������

	
�	
$�
��������
���	
�������)��

• .���
���*	$�
��

• .���
����% ��

• 7
9����������	
��7
��
�
�$�������'�*����
�����������	
�
����	
����

����

• 7
��
�����% ���	��
������������$�	
$��+��
�
��	�����������+��	
�����

• (�������������
�
�+����	
$�	
����	
'	
$��
������	
$��% ��

• (�
���
����
��
����������������	
����	����
���**���!	
$�
��
��
-��%�����+������!����*�����
�	�����

��!	
$�	
�
��%��**	����

�


��,�� 
*�#������F����
#�A
�
�����
%
>��
��..��#��%��
#�
�������.�������>#����

7��
����
�
��
��
�
��������������
�	�
	�
�5�
��	������*������	���	!!	
�

����
��7���������$������
����

	
���

�	
��
�	�-��

7���������'���	
�%��**	�����	
����

���*���
������
�����������
����	���
��
���	

�����
	�
��*�
������
�	�
	�
�

5�
��!����$�
	��
	�
��
���
�**������
��������	
��
����

	3���	���+����	�����*�!�
��8�
���
���	
'���9���!��
�

�
�����	���+��	�-�7
�
������
�
�������������������
�
��������	
$����������
����*����+��!���	
���
���
���	
'���-�

7
����	
	�
)�
���
	$�
�
	!����	
'	
$������
�������
�	
�
�!������+�

�����
��$�������+�	
$���*
�����
��
���

���	!�
����*�����+�	��	
$)���!���*���	��������+��'�
��
��
����*��������
$��)������	�����
��!�
��+�	
���
��

���
	������	$�
����	�	
����
������+�	��	
$��	
��
��	��$�������$�-�6��
����*��������
�����
��
	!��������

!��
	
$�����
	
$�
���*��
��
�������
��
������	!�
����*�����+�	��	
$�+�
�
���
������+��!�	���	$
	*	��

���

�������-�

7��!������
��������������
�	�
	�
�5�
���	��������������
�	!���
��
���

����	!���
���	����������

�	+�
���
��


���$�
�����	!�����!�

�	
�
�������)������
	
$�	
�	!�����������+�	
$��*�
������	��

�)�+��	
�������
���
�**�

�	�	
$����'	
$�	
�
����	
����

��-�E	��
�
������������*�
����	
����

��������������
�	�
	�
�5�
��	
�!���+��

���
���	�����
�	���	
$�	

�����	
$�
���5�
��	
��
�����������*�
����	
�-�

�

&����6��������@
����5���&
�
��

6����������.�
�

���
�����	��

��!��
	
$����
�
	$�
-�6���	��������
���#((B)��
��
���	
����	�
��*�

"�
����
��	
�
�	���
��
�+������	�����
��	�����-�6������������*���"�
����
��
��+��	
�������	
�
������������

*���
���#((B-�@�����
	���������+��!�������������	$��	$�
��)�+�
����������
��*�����

	
$�
��+��	
�������	��


��
����'
�����!���*�
���������������	�
����	
��
������+��!��+�	
$���������	����
�
�	����
�
�-�6	
��
��!�

+�	
$�!������
�*��!�"�
��
������������
���
�	��
��
�
�����	���
��
�!�����
�
��
�����
�
��+�	
$	
$��
����

��	
'�����	
��
��!-�.�	�����������
���	
�
������
��
��������������	
�	��

���*��% �����
���
��
��!�	
�
���

���
-��

��
 

Page 35



 

�
)
)
�
�
�
�:
�	
G
�

K
�
�
�	
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


��
��
 
��
�
!
�
�
���
�


�
�"
�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�

7�
��
�
��

@
�
!
�
��

�
�
��
�


��
��

>
��
�
*
�


##
+�
.
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�+
�
�


�

�
��
�
��



�
��
:
�
�
�

��
*�
��
�


��
�
�
�	


�

 
��
�
!
�
�
��
-�
.
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�+
�
�


��
�
!
�
��
��
+
��
!
��
*�
�
!
��

�
�
�

�
�
�	


'
�
��
�

$
�

�
�
�	


$
��
�

�
	�
�
��
�
�

��



�
��
�


�
�	


�

�
�
�F
�
�
�
��
4
�


�
��
��
�
��
�
$
��
�


�
-�
7�

�
�
�
�


S

��
�
�
��
�
!
�
��
	


�
��
+
�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�

��



�
��
��
��
�
�'
�*
�
��
�
���


$
�

	!
�
H�
7�

�
�
��

	
��
�$
�

�
��
!
�
��
�
!
�
��
	


�
��
+
�
�

�

�
�
��
��
�
$
��
�


�
��
�
+
�
�

�
�
��
$
�!
	�
�
��
�

�


�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
-�
 
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
)�

�
�
��
�


��
��
*�
 
��
�
!
�
�
��
�

��
**
�
�	


$
�*
��
!
�T
��
	�
��
�
�
�
�T
�*
��
!
�

�
�
��
	

�
��
�



�
�
�	
��
!
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�


��
�
�


�


�
�
��
	

�
��
�



�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
*	
��

�
	


�
�
�
�
��
�
-�
.
�
�
�!
�
	

��



	
��
�	
�
��

+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
	�
�*
��
!
��
�
�


$
�%
�
!
�
�	
�!
�


�$
�

�
�
�	


$
��


��

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�

�
�
�
��
�


S

��
�	


'
��
��
�
�
�
�)
��
��
�

�
��
�
�

�

�

�
	

��
�
+
�	
��
H�
�


�
�*
��
!
��
��


'
�


�

�

�
�
�



�
�!
�
'
	

$
�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
!
�
�*
��
!
�

�
�
��
	

��
��



�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�


S

�$
�


�
��
���
��
�
��
��
�	


'
�	

�

�
�
	�
��
�


�
�)
�N
�
�

�	


�

�
�
	�
�+
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
!
�-
�

6
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�	
��
��
��
�
��
	

$
�

�
�
�!
�


�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
�	
�
�


��
��
�


�
��



�


�
	

$
�

�
�
�/
�
��
��
�
�



�
�
�3
�

�

�


�
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�	


'
	

$
�

�


�

�
�
��

�
�
�

)
�+
�

�
��
**
�
�	


$
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

��


�
���


$
3

�
�!

��
**
�
�

��
�
*�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
+
�
��
-�
�


��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

�

�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
+
��
!
�-
�

�

E
	�
�	
�


��
��
�
��
��

.
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�+
�
�


�

�
��
�
:
�
�
�

��
*�
�
!
� 
��
�
!
�
�
��
��
��
"�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�	


�

��
$
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
	

$
��
�#
�
�	
$


�

�
�
�(
�
+
�	
��
(
��
��
�B
��
�
��
�*
�
�!

�
��
��

'


�
�


��
��
�


��
�
�
�-
�.
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�	


	

	�
���
�	
�
�



	
*	
�
�
�+
�
��
�
��
��

%
@
�
9�
��
��
�
�
�
	

$
��


��
��
�
�
�
���
�
��

�
�
��
��
+
��
!
��


�
�

�
	�
��
�
��
+
�
�'
�
�
�

�
�
�+
�
��
%
 
��


�
��
�	
!
�
��
�

�
-�

� ��
��
�
#

��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
�#
#�
�
,
�
��


�
�
��
�
*
)
#

��
��
��
��
*
�
��
*
�
��
)
�
�
)
#�
�



��
�
)
��


��
�
��


��
��
��
�
��
.�
�
�
�


,
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
H�
�

��
��
�
��
�


��


�
�
��
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
*
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
��
*
�
��
�
�
�*


#+
�&
�
�
��
�
�


��
.�
��
�
��
�
�
��
#�


��
�
�
��
��
��
�



��
�)
�
�
)
#�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
6
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
:
)
�
��
�
�
��
�+
�

� .
�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
�


9

��
�
��
�
��


��
�
��
+
��
!
��
�
��
�
��

�


�
3�
��


�
��
�
��

	
�


��


�
�

��


9

�+
�
��
�


�

�



�
�
��
�
�	
��
�
-�
.
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
	5
�
��
��
�
�
�
���
**
�

��
!
�
�


�
�	


�
�
��
�
�
�	


)�
�
��
�	'
�
��
�

�
�+
�
�	


��
��
�
�
�	


��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�

�
%
 
��
��
��
	!
�
��


�
��
	�
�
��
�
��
	�
��
��
��
�
�



�

	
�
�
�!
�
�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
��
	�
��

�
��
�
�$
	�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��


��
�
�
�
�

�


	

�
�

�
�	



�
��
�

��
	

�
�


�
�

�
	

�
	�
	�
�
�
��
�


�
��
	$


��
�
�

�

�
�
!
�	



�
��


��
�
��
�
�



�

�
�
�

!

�



�
�
��

��
��
-�

� .
�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�
�
��
+
�
�

�
�
��
$
��
��
$
�
��
�
�
�
��
�+
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�+
�
��

�
�
��

!
�
�


��
�


�
��
�
�
�
��
�	


��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
���
�
��
	�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��


�
��
�
*�
��



�
	$
�
+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
!
-�



�


��
�
5
+�
.
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
+
��
!
��
�
	

�
��
��


'
�




�
��
��


��


�
�

�
�
��
"�


�
�


�

�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�	


'�
��
�$
�



	

$
�	



�
�

�
�
�"
�
��
�

�


�

�
�
�
��
+
��
�'
�-
� 
�

�


�
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��
���

�
�
*�
��
�	
�
���
�	


'
	

$
��
�

�
	�
�
��
�
+
��
�
��
�
�	
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

*�
�

+
�
��
�!
�

�
�
�
�-
�7

�
	�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�

�
��


$
�	
�
�
�

�
�
��
�



�
�)
��


�
��
��
+
�
+
��
��
�
�
��


S

��
�
��
�

�
�
�*
�
�!

�
��
�	
��
��

�
�
�

	

�	
�
�



�
��
*�
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
+
��
��
�
�
�
��
�!
	�
+
�
�
�
�
	

$
�	


�

�
�
��
��


$
��
��
��
�-
��

�

E
	�
�	
�


��
��
�
��
�

�
�#
(
(
B
�	
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
	�
��
�

	
�


��
*�

�
�
��
**
	�
�
�-
��
�#
(
(
B
�	�
�

�

�

�
��
�
��
�

�
+
�


��


��
�	


'
	

$
�	


��
�
+
�	
��
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
+
�
�


�

!
	�
	


�
��
��

�
�
�	


�

�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�


�0
�
��
�
�
�
��
1
��
��
�	
�


��
�


�
2-
�

� ��
��
�
��
�


�!
�
�
��
�	


'�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
�
�	
$


�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��


$
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

	

$
�	


��


��
��
�
�

�
+
��
�!
�




�
�)
��
�
��
�
�	
�
��
�
�	


'
	

$
�	�
�

�

�
�


�

	�
��
�
-�

� 7

��
�
��

	
�


�

�
��
�	


'
	

$
��
�

�
	�
�
�

�
�
�(
�
+
�)
�

�
	�
�	


�!
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

+
�
��
�+
��
�
��
��
*�
��


�
	

	�


��
�


�
�
�
��
*�
��
!
�
�

��
*�

�
�
��
�


�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�

�	
��


��
��
�
�
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
*�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
+
�	
��
�
��
�
��
�


��
��
�

�
�

�
�
�	
��
�
�+
�
�

�
�
��
�
�


�	
�-
�

Page 36



 

7

��
�
!
!
�
��
�

�
�
�!
�
!
+
�
��
��
*�

�
�
�E
�
E
�*
�
�

�

�
�
�5
�


�
�!
�
�
�+
�
��
*�
+
�


�
*	

�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�+
�

�
�
*�
�	



��
�+
�


�
*	

�

�
��
�
�	
�
�



�
-�
.
�
�
�$
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

��


��
	�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�

�


�
	

$
�

�
�
�5
�


�
�!
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

��


�
�

	!
�
�

	!
�
�	
��

	
�


��
�


�
��
�
��
�

�

�
'
�
�


��


�

�
�
��
�+
�
	

$
��
	$


��
�
��
�


�
�$
	�
	

$
�


�
�
�	!

�
��
��
	�


�

�
�

�
 
��
�
!
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
�
�	


'
	

$
��
��
+
��
!
-�
��

�

 
��
�
!
�
�
��
�

E
��
�
�
��
*�

E
��
�
�
��

F


*�
�

�


�

�
��
)�
�
���
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�+
�
��
�#
(
(
B
�!
�
�

��
�
��
�

�
�
�

��
��
�
�



�
�	
$


�
$
�
�+
�
��
�
�
-�
�

� .
�
�
��
	$


�
$
�
��
�
�
��


�

�
$
	�
�
�

�
�
�	
!
�
��
��
	�


�

�
�

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
+
��
!
H�
	

��
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��


�

�
�
��
�
�

�

�
�

�
'
	

�
��
*�
+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�


�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
!
�

�
	

$
��
+
�
�

�
	

-�
.
�
�
�	



�
��
��

�

	
�


�

�
	�
��
�
	*
*�
��
*�
�
!
��
�
��
�


�

�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�


�
	

$
��


�

�
�
	�
��
�
��
�


�
��

�
	�
�
�-
�

4
�
�
	

$
��
�
�
'�


�

�
��
�
�
��
��



�

	
��
��
�
*�
"�


��
�
�


�
�.
�
�
�
��


�
�4
�


�
��
��

.
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�+
�

�
��
$
�
	

�

�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
-�
.
�
�
�
�+
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
+
��
!
��

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�*
��
!
��
��
$
��
�
��

�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�


�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
���

/�
�


��
��
!
�
��

L
�
�
�
!
!
�
�
�

L
�
��
�
*�

�
��
�
�
��
��



�

	
�
�
�*
��
!
�"
�


��
�
�


�
�.
�
�
�
��



�


�
�
�
�

�
�
�	

	

	�
��

��


��
�

�

	
�


��


�
�L
�



� 
�
��
�



�M
�%
&
(
��



�


�
�
�
�

�
�
�.
�
��
�L
�
�

	


$
�

	

�@
�
��
!
+
�
��
�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
	�
�
�
�*
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�*
�
��

�
�
��
�

�


�	
�


��

"�


��
�
�


�
�.
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�

�
�

�
�


��
�
�
��


�"
�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
	�
��!

�
�
�
�

�


�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
+
��
!
��
�



�
�

�
�
	�
��
�

�

�
)�
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�1
��
��
�+
�

�
�


�
�
��
��
$
�	
��
�
�
��
�

/�
�


��
��
!
�
��

L
�
�
�
!
!
�
�
�

L
�
��
�
*�
�

.
�
�
�"
�


��
�
�


�
��
��
�
��
�


�+
�
�	


��
��
�
��

�
�
�	


�

�
�

�
�
�#
(
(
B
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
	�
��
�


��
�

�-
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�	
�
�



�
�


�
�*
�
�!

�
��
��
�


�	
���
��
7�
�
!
��


�
�
�
��
��
*�
�


�
��
�
:
�
�
�

�

*�
�
!
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�$
�


�	
�

	
�


��
*�
��
�


��
�
�
�	


� 
��
�
!
�
�
��
��
��

"�


�
�


��
�
�
�
-�
O
��
��

/�
�


��
��
!
�
��
�

L
�
�
�
!
!
�
�
�

L
�
��
�
*�

(
��
�
��
��
�
�
�*
	�
�

��
�
��
�


��
-�

.
�
�
��
	

�
��
�



�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

	
��
��
**
�
�

��


�

�
�
�

	$
�

�

	
!
�
�

�
��


�
!
�
�+
�

�
+
�
��
�
��
�	

�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��


��
�5
�
��
�

�
��
�
��


��
�+
�
�	
��
	

�

��
�
��
�
��
	�
�
��
��
!
�



�
�
�
�	


$
�

�
�
��
�
�

	!
�
��
�
	�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
��


�	!

�
�
�

��


�

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
�


��
�
�
�
-�
.
�
�
��
�
�


�	
�)
��
�
�


��
$
��
�
	

$
�

�
�
��
��
�
!
�
)�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�	

�

�
�+
�
��
�
�	
��
�
��
�


�	

	
�
�
��
-�
F


*�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
$
��
�
�
�

	!
�
��
!
�



�

	
�


��
*�

�
	�
��
��
�
!
�
��
�
��


�

�
$
�

�

�
��
�
$
�
�

�
��
��
��
**
	�
�
��
��

/�
�


��
��
!
�
��

�

.
�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
�
��
+
�
�


�:
�
�

�
�
�+
�
��
�
!
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
�
��

��
�

�	
�

	�


�5
�


�
�	


�

�
�
��
�
�

)�

�
	�
�$
	�
	

$
�

�
�
�	!

�
��
��
	�


�

�
�

�

�
�
��
�

	�
��
��
�
��
�

�
+
�


��


��
�	


'
	

$
��
��
�
�
�
��	


�

�
�
��
�
�	
$


�

�
�
��
��
�
-�
�

7*
�

�
�
�#
(
(
B
�	�
��
�


�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�


�
�
�
��
�
3�
�
�
��

	
�


��
*�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�



�

�
�

�
�
�	

	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�+
�
��
�
�

��
*�

�
�

�
�
��
��
��
-�
��
�

%
�
!
�
�;
3I
��
�
�
��
��
$
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
�
�

�*
��
!
�

�
�
��
�
�	�
�
�*
�
��
�


��
�
�
��


�

"�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
��


�
+
��
�

�
�
!
�

�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�	


'
�
��
�*
��
!
�

�
�

�
	�
�
�

�
�
�"
��
�
�
��
��
�
!
	�

�
�


��
��
�
��
�


��
�
�
�
-�
.
�
	�
��
�
��
��
N�
�

�
�
�

+
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�$
�


�
��
��
*�
��
	

$
��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�	


'
�
��
��
�
��
�+
�
�

�	


��
��
�
+
�	
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�+
�
��
�
�


�(
��
�
�
�
��
�
��


��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�+
�
�


��
��
��
�
�

�


�

�
�
!
��
�
	�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�	


�!
�
��
��
��
+
��
!
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�


��
��
�
�
	�
�
�

�
�
�

��
	�
�
��


��
�
��
�
$
��
�


�
��


�

�
�
�.
�
�
��
�1
�

�

�
)�
�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
��
��
�3
�
�
3�
�
��
�

	

�

�
�
��
��
�
-�
%
	

��
�

�
�
��
��



�
��
��
�
��
�+
�
�


��
�
!
�
��
�
�*
��
!
��
�

�
	�
�
�

�
�
�

��
�
!
	�

�

�
�
��
�	
��


�
���


$
�
��
�
��
��
+
��
!
�

�
�
��
��

L
�
�
�
!
!
�
�
�

L
�
��
�
*�

B


��
�


��
�

	

$
�

�
�
�+
�
�	


�
��
�
��
�


�"
�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�!
	

$
��
��
�
��
�
!
�
�
�

�
�
�	
�
�
�
��
*�
�
�#
(
(
B
)�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

��


��
�

�

	
�


�*
�
�!

��
��
��
	�
�
�
�+
�
�

�
�
��
��
$
��


�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

	�


�

�
�
!
-�

� .
�
�
�#
(
(
B
�	
��


�

�
N�
�

��
�
�	
$


�
�
�

�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
+
��
!
)�
�
�
�	
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
	

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
*�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�	

�
��


��
��
	�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�	



�
��
�
��
	�
�
��

�
�

�
��


��
��
	�

�

�
�
!
-�
�


��
��
!
�
��
��
*�


�
	�
��
�


�+
�
��
�
�


�	


�

�
�
�6

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�#
(
(
B
-�

L
�
�

��



	
3�
�
�	
�
��
+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
�


�"
�


�
�


��
�
�
�
��


�
� 
��
�
!
�
�
��
�	
��


�

�

��
�
��
�
�+
�
��
��
�
�
�
�)
�+
�

�
+
�
��
��
$
��
+
�
��
��


�
��
�
�'
��
*�
*�
�	
�	

	
�
��
*�
��
��
�


$
�

�
�
�
�
��
-�
.
�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
	

�
��



	
�M
��
�	
�
��

+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
�

/�
�


��
��
!
�
��

�

.
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�


�	
�
�
��
+
��
��
!
�
�



�
�
*�
�
%
 
��


�
��
�	
!
�
�

�	


'
�
�
��
	

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
��
�
�-
�#
��
$
��
�


�
�*
�
�	
�	

	
�
��
!
�
�
�+
�
��


�

	�
��
�
�+
�

�
�


*�
�

�


�

�
��
��
��
�
�
	


�
�
��
�

�
��


9

�+
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�+
�
��
�

#
(
(
B
-�

Page 37



 

� .
�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
���

	

�
��



	
�M
��
�
�	
�
��

+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�-
�M
�&
�
�)
�

�
�
��
�
�
-�
.
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
	

�
�

�
��


'
�


��



	
��
�
�	
�
��
+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
+
�

�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�#
(
(
B
�

�
	�
��
�
�
��
�

!
�
�


��


�U
=
�
��
�


�
�

��


�

	
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

-�
6
	

�
��
�#
(
(
B
�	

�$
	�
�
��

�
�
�

�
**
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�


��
�

�
�	



�
��
�


�
�+
�
*�
��
�

�
	�
��
	

�
��
��
�
�
���
�
�
��

	


�
��
�



	
�


�+
�
��
�
:
�
�
�

	

$
�

�
�
!
�

�
��

�
�
��
�	


'
	

$
��
��

�
��
�
	5
�
�

�
�
	�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�-
��

.
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

�
�+
�
��


�
�
$
�
�!
�


�
�
�
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
��
�
�	
*�

�
�
��
�
�
�	
��

�
�+
�
�

�
�
�	
��
�
��
**
�
�

	�
�
��
-�
�

�

�
�
��
��
��



�

	
!
�
�

�
!
+
�
��
��
*�
�
�
�	�
�
��


�
�(
�
%
B
9�
�

�
��
�+
�
	

$
��
�
�
�
��
�
�	


�

�
�
��
��
�
-�
.
�
�
��
	

��
��



�
�
��
�
��
�
!
+
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
+
��
�

�
��
�
�	
��
�	


�

�
�
��
	

�
��
�



�
�
)�

�
�
��
��
��
�

�


�
��
��


$
"�


�
�


�

�
�
��
��
	

� 
��
�
!
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
*�
��
�!
�
'
	

$
�	

�
�
	*
*	
��
�

�

�
��
�
��
��
**
�
�

	�
�
�

!
�


�
$
�
!
�



�
��
�

� /�
�


��
��
!
�
��

�

�
�#
(
(
B
�	
��
�
��
��
	�
�
�
��

�

�
�
��
	�
��
�

	
�


��
*�
�


��
**
	�
�
�-
��
�#
(
(
B
�	
��


�

�
�
�

��
��
�

�
+
�


��


��
�	


'
	

$
�	


��
�
+
�	
��
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
��
+
�
�


�

!
	�
	


�
��
��

�
�
�	


�

�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�


�0
�
��
�
�
�
��
1
��
��
�	
�


��
�


�
2-
�

� ��
��
�
��
�


�!
�
�
��
�	


'�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
�
�	
$


�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��


$
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�

	

$
�	


��


��
��
�
�

�
+
��
�!
�




�
�)
��
�
��
�
�	
�
��
�
�	


'
	

$
�	�
�

�

�
�


�

	�
��
�
��


�
�

�
�
�
�!
�
��
��



	


�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��


��
��
��
�
�
	�
�
�
�+
�
��


��
**
	�
�
�-
�

7�
�
�
�*
�
�
��
�

��


$
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�*
�
��
�
�

�


�
	

$
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��


�

�
+
�
�


��
��
��


)�


�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
��


�*
�
��
��
�
�
�	


$
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	

�

�
�
�

	�
�
��
��
+
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
��
�
!
�


�

��

�
�
-�
�7
��


�
�
��

�


�
�*
��
!
��
�
��
��

��
�	
�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�


�
��



	
3�
�
�	
�
��
+
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
	

�

�
�
� 
��
�
!
�
�
��
��
��
"�


�
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
��
��
!
�
��
)�
	*
�

�

�
!
�
��
)�

�
��
�
��
	

�
��
��
$
��
+
�
��
�

�
�


��
	

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
���


�
�7
��
!
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
+
�
�


��


�
��
�
:
�
�
�

�*
��
!
�

��
�	
�
�



�
�*
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�+
�
��
�

�


�
�
�
�

�
�
��
-�

�
�

�
�E
��
�
��


�

�
�
�
	�
)�
%
�
D
1
�

�

.
�
�
��
�
��
�*
�
��
�
�

�


�
	

$
�	



�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
	$
�
�	
$
�

�
�
�+
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
���
�
��

�
�
��
�	
!
�
��
��
%
 
�*
	$
�
��
��
	

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�


�
�	


*�
�!

�

	
�


�

*�
�
!
�

�
�
��
�
��
��%
�
*�
��
@
�
	$
�
+
�
�
��
�
�
�
�.
�
�
!
�-
�

� .
�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
	�
��


�

�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
$
�	
��
�
�
��
+
�

�
	

��
�
!
�
�	

�

�


��
�)
�

�
��
$
��
�


�
��
��
�
�
�
���
��
��
��
�
�

�
$
�

�
�
��
�


�
�

�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
	�
��$
	�
�
�

�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
��
��


�	


��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

��
�

!

�



-
�

(
�
�
�
��
��
	�
��
N�
�

�!
�
��
��



�
�L
�
�



�
(
��
�
��



�
(
�
�'
�

�
��
�	


'
��
��

�
	�
�

�
�
�
��
�+
�
��
�

�
	�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�5
�


�
-�

7*
��
�
�
�
��
�!
�
�
�
��



�
�

�
�
��
�
�'
�

�
�


�

�
	�
��
	�
��
	!
�
�
�

��


��
�
�
�
��
��
�	


$
�


�
�
��
�
�'
�M
��
�
�
	

$
��


�	


��
�
�
��
��
*�
��
!
�
��
	


�
��

%
�
�
%
�%
�
��
	�
�
�

�
��
��

��


��
�

�

	
�


�

�
��
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
��
�+
�
��
**
�
�

�
�
�+
�
�

�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
�
�
��
�+
�
�	


��
�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�	
��

	
�


�	
*�

�
�
��
�
��
��

�
�	
$


	*
	�
�



�
�	
�'
��
*�
�
	�
�
��
��
!
�



-
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
��
�
��
�
	�
��+
�
�!
�


	

�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
��



�
�
�

	�


�!
�
�
�+
�
�

�
'
�


�

�
�

��
��
��
�
��


�
�	
��
�
�
�-
�


�
�
��
��
	�
��
+
�
�	


��
�
�
��
�
��
	�
'
�*
�
�

�
��
�*
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�	


'
	

$
�	

�

�
�
��
�
�'
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
	�
��
+
�
��
�

�
�
*�
�	
$
�

�
*�
�
!
�$
�


�
��
��
�
�
+
�	
�)
�	


��
�
�
�	


$
��
	�
'
��
*�

��
!
�
�


�
��
�
	

$
��


�

�

	
��
�
�

%
�
�
%
�%
�
��
	�
�
�

�
��
��

��


��
�

�

	
�


�

�
��
�
+
�
�
�
-�
.
�
�
�	!

�
��
!
�



�

	
�


��
*�
�
�#
(
(
B
�	
*�
!
�


�
$
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��

�	
$


��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�	



�
�

��
�

!

�



�
��
�	


��
�
!
�
��
�

��
!
�
��
�
��
��
!
�
��

��
�
�
��


�
�	
!
�
��
��
�

�
�
�:
�
�
�	

�
��
*�
��
!
�
��
�
�
�
��
9�
��
	�
�
��

.
�
	�
��
	�
��
N�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�	


'
�	


��

�
	�
�
�
��
��
	

�

�
�
�+
�
�*
��

�
�M
��
�
�
	

$
�

�


�	


��
�
�
��
�	


��
�
!
�
��
	


�
��

%
�
�
%
�%
�
��
	�
�
�

�
��
��

��


��
�

�

	
�


�

�


�
��
�
!
�
��
	


�
��
	�
��
+
�
�	


��
�

	$
�

�
�
��


�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
�
�

	�


��
	�
��
+
�
�


�
'
�


�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��


�
�	
��
�
�
�-
�

4
�
��
+
�
�


�

�

	
��
�
�

�
�

�
	

��
	

�
��
�



�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��

	
��
��
�
�'
	

$
��
��
�


�
�

�
�	


'
	

$
��
�
�
�	


$
��
%
 
�+
�

�


�
��
�
�	�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��
C
�

#
�


9

�

�
	

'
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�	


$
�

�
�!
�


�
$
�
�	

C
�

%
�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
M
�

%
�
�
%
�

.
�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
��
�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
	5
�
��
��
�
�
�
���
**
��
�
�
�
��
H�
	

�	
��


�

�

�


��
**
�


��
�

�
��
�	


'�
	

��
��
�
�	
$


�

�
�
��
��
�
��


��
��
��


��
**
	�
�
��
�
�'
��
��
�
�


�
��

�
�
��
�	


'
	

$
-�
�.
�
�
��
*�
��
��


��
**
�


��
�	
��


�

�
��
!
!
	


�
�
��



	
��

�
�

�

	


�
��
�

	�


�	
��
!
�
�
�
-�

Page 38



 

F


*�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	!
	

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
��
�


�
�

�
�

	

�	
�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�+
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��


��
��
�	
�
�	

�
�+
�
�	
�-
�.
�
�
�#
(
(
B
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

9

��
�
:
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�	
��
���
��
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
�
)�
	

��
	!
�
��
�

�
��
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�	
��
��
	

�
��
�
�
	

	�


�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�

�
%
 
��
��
�


�
��
�
�


�	
��
��
:
�
	�
�
�
��


�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
	�
��
�

	
�


-�
6
�
�
��
�



�
!
�
��
�
��
	

�	
�
�



�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�	


��


��
��
�
�	

��
	�
��+
�
���
�
'
�
�
��

�

�


�
�	
*�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�

�
�+
�
�	


��
��
�
��

�
�
�	



�
��
��
��
�+
�
��
�
�

�
�'
	

$
-�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�

�
�
�+
�


�
*	

�
�*
�
��
 
��
!
�
�
��
��
�


�
�+
�

�

�
�


��
�
�

�
�
+
�
�

�

6
�
�


�
��
�
��
$
��
�


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�+
�
��
�



	


$
��


�
�

�
�

C
�

%
�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
M
�

%
�
�
%
�

7*
��
��
��
+
��
!
�	
��
	�
�



	
*	
�
�
�	


�4
	�
��
+
�
��
�
$
�
�

�
�


�

�
�
��
�
��
��



�
�
�
�'
�

�
	�
��
+
�
��
�


�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�	
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
-�

7

�@
�
��
	�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�5
�


�
)�
�
�
�
�
��
�N
�
�

�!
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�+
�
�


�
�
��
�

+
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�'


�
�
��
�
�	
��
��
�
�
��


9

��
��


*	
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��

�

%
�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
M
�

%
�
�
%
�

.
�
�
�#
(
(
B
�	


�@
�
��
	�
�
-�
7�
�
�
��
�

�
�'


�
�
��
�
$
�
��
*�
	

��
	!
�
��
!
�



�

	
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�	
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�
�
��
�+
�
��


*�
	�
��
*�
!
�
�

�
�

��
!
!
�



�
�


��
�
�
��
**
�
�

	�
�
�	

�
	�
-�

(
�
	


�
�
��
��
�
�
	

$
�5
�


�
��
�
	

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
	

��
�
	�
�
�5
�


�
��
��


�


�
��

�
�
��
��

�

%
�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
M
�

%
�
�
%
�

#
	*
*�
��



�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
	*
*�
��



�
	�
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�+
�


�
*	

�
�


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�

�


�
��
��
�
�	
��
�+
�


�
*	

�
�


�

�
�
�-
�.
�
�
�#
(
(
B
��
�
�
�
��
�+
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�	�
��
�
��
	

��
��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
��
�+
�
�


�	
�
�



	
*	
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
	

$
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�	


�	
�
�



�
��


�
�

�

�
�
��
�
��
	$
�

�
�
-�
�

 Page 39



 

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
	
�

� N
a

m
e

A
d

d
re

ss
 1

C
it

y
P

o
st

c
o

d
e

M
a

le
/F

e
m

a
le

A
g

e

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 w

it
n

e
ss

e
d

 

a
n

y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 

a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

in
 B

ro
o

m
h

a
ll

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 i

n
 

th
e

 p
a

st
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s.

If
 y

o
u

 

a
n

sw
e

re
d

 

y
e

s,
 

w
h

e
re

 

d
id

 i
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

A
p

p
ro

x
. 

h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
 

h
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 

w
it

n
e

ss
e

d
?

W
h

a
t 

ty
p

e
 

o
f 

A
S

B
 w

a
s 

it

H
o

w
 w

o
u

ld
 y

o
u

 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
se

 t
h

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 o

r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
w

h
o

 

ta
k
e

 p
a

rt
 i

n
 t

h
is

 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r

D
id

 y
o

u
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

th
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t?

If
 Y

E
S

 w
h

o
 

d
id

 y
o

u
 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

in
c
id

e
n

t 

to
?

If
 N

O
 w

h
y
 d

id
 

y
o

u
 n

o
t 

re
p

o
rt

 i
t?

D
o

 y
o

u
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 

D
P

P
I 

in
 t

h
e

 

B
ro

o
m

h
a

ll
 

a
re

a
 o

f 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

s

5
0
 U

p
p
e
r 

H
a
n
n
o
ve

r 
S

t
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

1
6
-2

4
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 a

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 p

lu
s

h
a
rr

a
s
s
m

e
n
t

, 
in

ti
m

d
a
ti
o
n
 

u
ri
n
a
ti
o
n
 

ve
rb

a
l 

M
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 

F
e
m

a
le

s
 

P
o
lic

e
P

o
lic

e
Y

e
s

W
e
lfa

re
 

C
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ta

ry
 

M
e
d
ic

in
e

2
8
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
tr

e
e
t

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

3
5
-4

9
Y

e
s

In
 t

h
e
 

S
tr

e
e
t

3
 p

lu
s

A
b
u
s
e
/A

g
g
r

e
s
s
io

n
N

o

T
h
e
y
 w

e
re

 j
u
s
t 

p
a
s
s
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g
h

Y
e
s

C
a
rr

 L
y
n
c
h
 

2
6
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

Y
e
s

O
n
 t

h
e
 

2
 -

 3
U

ri
n
a
ti
o
n

S
tu

d
e
n
ts

N
o

L
e
ft
 t

h
e
 A

re
a

Y
e
s

A
c
ti
o
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

2
2
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
tr

e
e
t

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

S
1
0
 2

G
B

F
e
m

a
le

5
0
/5

9
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 

y
o
u
r 

3
 p

lu
s

V
a
n
d
a
lis

m
, 

S
tr

e
e
t 

V
u
n
e
ra

b
le

 S
tr

e
e
t 

D
ri
n
k
e
rs

N
o

  
  

D
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 I
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

C
a
ve

n
d
is

h
 C

a
n
c
e
r 

C
a
re

W
ilk

in
s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

5
0
/5

9
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 

y
o
u
r 

3
 p

lu
s

L
it
te

r 
ro

u
g
h
 

s
le

e
p
in

g
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 m

a
le

Y
e
s

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 

P
o
lic

e
Y

e
s

H
o
lli

s
 a

n
d
 c

o

3
5
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
tr

e
e
t

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

5
0
/5

9
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 a

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 p

lu
s

in
ti
m

d
a
ti
o
n
, 

ve
rv

b
a
l 

a
b
u
s
e
, 

lit
te

r

Y
o
u
n
g
 W

h
it
e
 

M
a
le

 a
n
d
 

F
e
m

a
le

s
N

o
W

e
n
t 

A
w

a
y

Y
e
s

S
h
e
fif

e
ld

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 4

7
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
d

M
a
le

5
0
/5

9
N

o
O

u
ts

id
e
 a

 
 

Y
e
s

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 4

7
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

5
0
/5

9
N

o
 

Y
e
s

N
o
 C

o
s
m

e
ti
c
s
 

8
1
 W

ilk
in

s
o
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

3
5
/4

9
N

o
N

o
Y

e
s

8
3
 W

lk
in

s
o
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

3
5
/4

9
N

o
Y

e
s

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

3
5
-4

9
Y

e
s

In
 A

 P
u
b
lic

 

A
re

a
/I
n
 t

h
e
 O

n
e

V
a
n
d
a
lis

m
, 

ve
rb

a
l 
a
b
u
s
e

A
 b

it
 r

o
u
g
h
 3

0
-5

0
Y

e
s

V
ia

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 

to
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
Y

e
s

B
ro

o
m

h
a
ll 

F
o
ru

m
3
4
2
 E

x
e
te

r 
D

ri
ve

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

5
0
-5

9
N

o
Y

e
s

B
ro

o
m

h
a
ll 

C
e
n
tr

e
B

ro
o
m

s
p
ri
n
g
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

F
e
m

a
le

3
5
-4

9
N

o
Y

e
s

T
h
e
 H

a
rl
e
y
 H

o
te

l

3
3
4
 G

lo
s
s
o
p
 

R
o
a
d

  
F

e
m

a
le

1
6
-2

4
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 a

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
/ 

w
it
h
in

 

g
ra

fit
i,
 v

e
rb

a
l 

a
b
u
s
e
, 

lit
te

r.
 

B
e
g
g
in

g
1
8
-2

6
N

o
Y

e
s

H
a
n
o
ve

r 
- 

T
a
ra

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

3
5
-4

9
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 a

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 p

lu
s

g
ra

ffi
ti
, 

h
a
rr

a
s
m

e
n
t,

 

n
o
is

e
 

u
ri
n
a
ti
o
n
, 

lit
te

r

D
ru

n
k
 a

n
d
 D

ru
g
 

D
e
a
le

rs
y
e
s

L
o
c
a
l 
P

o
lic

e
Y

e
s

B
ro

o
m

h
a
ll 

M
in

i 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

M
a
le

3
5
-4

9
n
o

N
o

R
e
v 

D
r 

S
a
ra

h
 H

a
ll 

U
p
p
e
r 

H
a
n
n
o
ve

r 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

S
3
 7

R
Z

F
e
m

a
le

3
5
-4

9
N

o
O

u
ts

id
e
 a

 
Y

e
s

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 J
e
s
u
s
 

C
e
n
tr

e

9
3
 B

ro
o
m

 S
p
ri
n
g
 

L
a
n
e

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

S
1
0
2
F

B
M

a
le

3
5
-4

9
Y

e
s

O
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 

a
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
/ 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

B
e
lfa

s
t 

a
n
d
 

3
 p

lu
s

In
ti
m

id
a
ti
o
n
, 

N
o
is

e
 

B
e
g
g
in

g

A
d
u
lt
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

3
5
-4

5
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

fr
o
m

 F
ile

y
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 

9
1
1
 C

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 G

e
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t

N
o

P
o
lic

e
Y

e
s

 

Page 40



 

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
!
��

�
��
�
�$
�
��
��
��
	�


��
*�

�
	�
�

�
+
��
��
	�
��
+
�
��
�
�
	�
�
+
��
��

�

�
�
��
�
�
�	


$
-�

� N
a

m
e

A
d

d
r
e

s
s
 
1

C
i
t
y

P
o

s
t
c

o
d

e
M

a
l
e

/
F

e
m

a
l
e

A
g

e

H
a

v
e

 
y
o

u
 

w
i
t
n

e
s
s
e

d
 
a

n
y
 

a
l
c
o

h
o

l
 
r
e

l
a

t
e

d
 

A
S

B
 
i
n

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

R
o

a
d

 
a

r
e

a
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 

p
a

s
t
 
1
2
 
m

o
n

t
h

s
.

I
f
 
y
o

u
 
a

n
s
w

e
r
e

d
 

y
e

s
,
 
w

h
e

r
e

 
d

i
d

 
i
t
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

A
p

p
r
o

x
.
 

h
o

w
 
m

a
n

y
 

i
n

c
i
d

e
n

t
s
 
o

f
 

t
h

i
s
 
t
y
p

e
 

h
a

v
e

 
y
o

u
 

w
i
t
n

e
s
s
e

d
?

W
a

s
 
t
h

i
s
 

F
e

l
a

t
e

d
 
 
t
o

 

F
o

o
t
b

a
l
l
 

S
u

p
p

o
r
t
e

r
s
 

o
n

 
m

a
t
c

h
 

d
a

y
s

W
h

a
t
 
t
y
p

e
 

o
f
 
A

S
B

 
w

a
s
 

i
t

H
o

w
 
w

o
u

l
d

 
y
o

u
 

c
h

a
r
a

c
t
e

r
i
s
e

 
t
h

e
 

i
n

d
i
v
i
d

u
a

l
s
 
o

r
 
g

r
o

u
p

s
 

w
h

o
 
t
a

k
e

 
p

a
r
t
 
i
n

 
t
h

i
s
 

b
e

h
a

v
i
o

u
r

D
i
d

 
y
o

u
 
r
e

p
o

r
t
 

t
h

e
 
i
n

c
i
d

e
n

t
?

I
f
 
Y

E
S

 
w

h
o

 
d

i
d

 
y
o

u
 
r
e

p
o

r
t
 
t
h

e
 

i
n

c
i
d

e
n

t
 
t
o

?
I
f
 
N

O
 
w

h
y

 
d

i
d

 
y
o

u
 
n

o
t
 
r
e

p
o

r
t
 
i
t
?

D
o

 
y
o

u
 

s
u

p
p

o
r
t
 
t
h

e
 

p
r
o

p
o

s
a

l
 
f
o

r
 

a
 
D

P
P

O
 
i
n

 

t
h

e
 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

R
o

a
d

 
a

r
e

a
Y

e
s

N
o

A
n

y
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t
s
.

J
 
H

a
w

le
y
 
&

 
C

o
1
6
0
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
$
L

T
6
0
 
p
lu

s
Y

e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

h
a

r
r
a
s

s
m

e
n
t

W
h
it
e
 
m

a
in

ly
 
1
6
 
-
4
0
 
y
e
a
r
s

P
o
li
c
e

P
o
li
c
e

Y
e
s

W
e
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
t
h
is

 
s
h
ld

 
h
a
v
e
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d

 
a
 
lo

n
g

 
t
im

e
 
a
g
o
.
 
 

S
o
m

e
 
o
f 
o
u
r
 
c
li
e
n
t
s
 
v
is

ib
ly

 

P
a
d
d
y

 
B

e
a

r
 
L
e

is
u

r
e

2
1
2
/
2

1
4
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

d
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
4
L

W
M

a
le

1
6
/
2
4

Y
e
s

In
 
t
h
e
 
s
t
r
e

e
t
 
n
e

x
t
 
t
o
 

s
h

o
p

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

h
a

r
r
a
s

s
m

e
n
t

/
v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
 

2
5
-
4
0
 
a
lc

h
o

li
c
s
/
D

r
u
g

 

U
s
e

r
s

N
o

It
 
w

a
s
 
n
o
t
 
a
ff
e
c
t
in

g
 
o
u
r
 
s
h
o
p
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
w

e
r
e
 
m

a
n
y
 
p

e
o
p
le

 
a
r
o
u
n
d
 

a
ls

o
Y

e
s

I 
w

o
u
ld

 
d
e
fi
n
it

e
ly

 
s
u
p
p
o

r
t
 

t
h
is

.
 
 
I 
h
a
v
e
 
h
e
a
d
 
t
h
r
e
a
t
s
 

fr
o
m

 
t
h
e
s
e

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 
h

a
v
e
 

F
ir
s
t
 
S

t
e
p
 
T
r
u
s

t
1
0
0
/
1

0
4
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
$
L

R
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
/
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

2
 
-
 
3

N
o

in
t
im

d
a
t
io

n

g
r
o

u
p
s
 
o
f 

4
-
6
 
m

e
n
 

c
o
n
g
r
ig

a
t
in

g
 
o
u
t
s
id

e
 

ll
o
y
d
s
 
c

h
e
m

is
,
 

a
p
p
e
a

r
e
d
 
d
r
u
n
k
 
a
n
d
 

N
o

R
e
g
u
la

r
 
o
c
c
u
r
r
e
n
c

e
 
n
o
t
 
a
b
le

 
t
o
 

p
in

p
o
in

t
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
 
a

ls
o

.
 
 
P

e
o
p
le

 

o
n
 
t
h
e
 
m

o
v
e
 
u
p

 
L
o
n
d
o

n
 
R

o
a

d
.

y
e
s

O
z
m

e
n

 
L
t
d

1
7
8
-
1

8
6
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
4
L

Z
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
/
4
9

N
o

N
o

in
t
im

d
a
t
io

n
1
6
/
1
8
 
y
e
a

r
s
 
o

ld
 
y
o
u
n
g

 
N

o
 
 
 
 

N
o

C
h
in

o
s
 
F

is
h

 
a
n
d
 
S

h
o
p

5
0
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
/
4
9

N
o

N
o

C
h
in

o
s

 
S

h
o
p
 
o
n
ly

 
o
p
e

n
e
d
 
W

e
d
n
e

s
d
a
y

Y
e
s

T
h
e
 
T
il
e
 
In

n
4
2
-
4
6

 
L
o
n
d
o

n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
4
L

R
5
0
/
5
9

y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r
,
 

V
a
r
io

u
s
 
a
g

e
s
 
s
e
e

m
 
t
o
 

b
e
 
a
lc

o
h
o
li
c
s

N
o

W
e
 
g
e
t
 
u
s
e
d
 
t
o
 
it

 
h
a
p
p

e
n
in

g
Y

e
s

V
e
g
o
o

s
 
M

in
i 
M

a
r
k
e
t

8
6
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

d
M

a
le

3
5
/
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

h
a

r
r
a
s

m
e
n
t
,
 

n
o

is
e
 

O
v
e
r
 
2
0
 
y
e

a
r
 
o

ld
.
 
 

S
t
r
e
e
t
 
D

r
in

k
e
r
s
.

N
o

A
p
p
e
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e

 
t
h
e

 
n
o
r
m

a
l

Y
e
s

Y
a
a
d
g

a
a
r
 

8
2
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

1
6
/
2
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

g
r
a
ff
it
i,
 

h
a

r
a
s
s
m

e
n
t
,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,

n
o

is
e
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
v
e
r

N
u
is

e
n

c
e
 
t
o
 
s
o
c
ie

t
y

N
o

It
 
s
e
e
m

e
d
 
n
o
r
m

a
l 
b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r
 
s
o
 

t
h
o
u
g
h

t
 
t
h
a
t
 
it
 
w

a
s
 
a
c
c

e
p
t
a
b
le

.
Y

e
s

F
r
e
d
d
y
s

 
C

h
c
ik

e
n

1
4
8
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
/
4
9

Y
e
s

In
 
a
 
p
u
b
li
c
 
a

r
e
a

1
N

o
in

t
im

d
a
t
io

n
N

o
W

a
s

 
B

u
s
y

 
W

o
r
k
in

g
Y

e
s

A
d
e
l 
B

o
u
g
u
e
r
r
a

1
5
4
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

1
6
-
2
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

N
o

N
o

Y
e
s

S
m

a
r
t
 
V

a
lu

e
 
C

o
ff
e
e

L
o
n
d
o
n

 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

g
r
a
ff
it
i,
 

h
a

r
a
s
s
m

e
n
t
,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,

n
o

is
e
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
v
e
r

N
o

It
s
 
h
e
a

r
 
e
v
e

r
y
d
a
y
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
s

t
r
e
e

t
s
 

e
v
e
r
y
d
a

y
 
if
 
I 
r
e

p
o
r
t
e
d
 
it
 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

e
v
e
r
y
d
a

y
.

Y
e
s

L
 
M

c
C

a
ll
 
le

v
e
r
t
o
n
 
T
e
n
a
n
t
s
 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

t
io

n
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

6
0

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

in
t
im

d
a
t
io

n
1
8
-
5
0

n
o

I 
w

a
s
 
ju

s
t
 
p

a
s
s
in

g
 
a
n

d
 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 

r
e
a
ll
y
 
d
o

 
n
o
t
 
k
n
o
w

 
w

h
o

 
t
o
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
it
 
t
o

.
Y

e
s

S
h
a
h
i 

K
e
b
a
b

L
o
n
d
o
n

 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r
,
 
O

v
e
r
 
2
5

N
o

Y
e
s

B
a
r
r
y
 
B

a
r

9
6
-
9
8

 
L
o
n
d
o

n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

Y
e
s

5
0
-
5
9

Y
e
s

|n
 
a
 
P

u
b

li
c
 
A

r
e
a

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

in
t
im

d
a
t
io

n
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
 

v
e
r
b
a
l 

N
o

Y
e
s

J
e
w

e
le

r
s
 
a
n
d
 
P

a
w

n
b
r
o
k
e
r
s

7
6
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

g
r
a
ff
it
i,
 

h
a

r
r
a
s

m
e
n
t
,
 

D
r
u
n
k
 
a

n
d
 
D

r
u
g
 

D
e
a

le
r
s

y
e
s

L
o
c
a
l 
P

o
li
c
e

Y
e
s

L
o
t
s
 
o
f 
D

r
u
g
s
 
li
t
t
e
r
 
a

n
d
 

b
o
o
z
e
 
o
n
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d
.

Y
u
t
t
h
a
n
a
 
S

o
n
g

ja
m

1
4
0
-
1

4
2
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

n
o

is
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r

2
5
-
3
0

Y
e
s

P
o
li
c
e

Y
e
s

S
P

L
 
K

e
b
a

b
is

h
 
E

x
p
r
e
s
s

6
4
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

h
a

r
a
s
s
m

e
n
t
,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
.
 

N
o
is

e
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

Y
e
s

P
o
li
c
e

Y
e
s

L
o
n
d
o
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
C

lu
b
 
T
u
c
lu

n
x
 
R

e
s
t
a
u
r
a
n
t

1
7
8
-
1

8
4
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

o
u

t
s
id

e
 
a

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
/
a
ll
 
o
f 

L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
v
e

r
b
a
l 
a
b
u
s

e

T
h
e
y
 
a
r
e
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
 

d
r
in

k
e

r
s

Y
e
s

P
o
li
c
e

Y
e
s

W
il
li
a
m

 
H

il
l 

1
5
0
-
1

5
2
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

1
6
-
2
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
/
b
e

h
in

d
 

p
r
e
m

is
e
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
e
r
b
s
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
 

2
0
-
2
4
 
 
M

a
le

 
a

n
d
 

F
e
m

a
le

N
o

T
o
o
 
o
ft

e
n
 
o
c
c

u
r
e
n
c

e
s

Y
e
s

H
e
a
lt
h

y
 
a
n
d

 
R

e
la

x
 
B

o
d
y
 
S

p
a

2
4
4
-
2

5
0
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

o
u

t
s
id

e
 
a

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

fi
g
h
t
in

g

d
r
in

k
 
t
y
p
e

 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
io

n
 

3
0
 
p
lu

s
n
o

D
o
n
’t
 
t
a
k
e
 
r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

il
it

y
 
fo

r
 
t
h
e
 

in
c

id
e
n
t

Y
e
s

B
ir
t
h
d
a
y
 
B

u
b
b
le

s
2
3
2
-
2

3
4
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

h
a

r
a
s
s
m

e
n
t
,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
.
 

N
o
is

e
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

A
lc

h
o
-
 
M

le
 
a
n
d
 
F

e
m

a
le

 

D
r
u
g
g
ie

s
N

o
W

h
a

t
 
is

 
t
h
e
 
p

o
in

t
Y

e
s

A
w

a
r
e
 
t
h
is

 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
p
p
li
e

d
 

fo
r
 
b
e
fo

r
e
 
w

it
h
 
n
o
 
r
e
s
u
lt

,
 
w

o
r
k
 

a
n
d
 
li
v
e
 
o
ff
 
lo

n
d
o

n
 
r
o

a
d
 
m

o
s
t
 

d
a
y
s
 
I 

a
m

 
w

it
n
e
s
s

 
t
o
 
t
h
is

 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r
.

L
o
n
d
o
n

 
R

o
a

d
 
D

e
n

t
a
l 
P

r
a
c
t
ic

e
2
4
0
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

o
u

t
s
id

e
 
a

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

N
o

n
o

is
e
 

fi
g
h
t
in

g
 

a
m

o
n
g
s
e

lv
e

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 
m

e
n
 
a

n
d
 

w
o
m

e
n
 
(
m

o
s
t
ly

 
m

e
n
)
 

d
o
w

n
s
 
a
n
d

 
o
u
t
s

N
o

O
t
h
e
r
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

 
r
e
p

o
r
t
e

d
Y

e
s

M
y
 
s
t
a
ff
 
fe

e
l 
v
e
r
y
 
in

t
im

a
t
e
d
e

d
 

w
h
e
n
 
p
a
s
s
in

g
 
t
h
e
 
a
lc

o
h
o
li
c

s
 

a
n
d
 
w

h
e
n
 
t
h
e
y
 
a

r
e
 
fi
g
h
t
in

g
 

S
h
ip

s
h
a

p
e

2
2
2
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

o
u

t
s
id

e
 
a

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

N
o

n
o

is
e
 
v
e
r
b

a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
N

o

It
 
d
id

 
n

o
t
 
g

o
 
o
n
 
fo

r
 
lo

n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 

in
v
o

lv
e
d

 
s
o
lv

e
d
 
t
h
e
 
is

s
u
e
 
a
n
d

 
m

o
v
e
d
 

o
n

Y
e
s

F
o
x
s
 
R

e
c
o
n
t
s

S
h
a
r
r
o
w

 
L
a
n
e

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

5
0
-
5
9

Y
e
s

o
u

t
s
id

e
 
a

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

,
 

o
n

 
s
t
r
e
e
t
 
a
n
d
 
in

 

s
h

a
r
r
o

w
 
la

n
e
 
s
o
c
ia

l 

c
lu

b
3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

n
o

is
e
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

v
e
r
b
a
l 

S
c
r
u
ff
y

 
d
r
u

n
k
s
 
3
0

 

y
e
a
r
s
 
a
n
d

 
w

h
it

e
 
m

a
le

s
 

a
n
d
 
fe

w
 
fe

m
a
le

s
N

o
W

h
a

t
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
o

in
t
 
it
 
h
a
p
p
e
n

s
 
s
o
 
o
ft
e
n

Y
e
s

C
a
r
r
ib

e
a
n
 
S

p
ic

e
8
0
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

N
o

n
o

is
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r

M
a

le
s

 
a
n
d
 
F

e
m

a
le

s
 
2
0
 
N

o
G

e
t
 
u
s

e
d
 
t
o
 
it
 
w

h
a
t
 
is

 
t
h
e
 
p
o
in

t
.

Y
e
s

S
h
e
ff
8
ie

ld
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
 
M

o
d
e
ls

2
0
6
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

6
0
 
p
lu

s
Y

e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
c
h
e
m

is
t
 

o
n

 
A

ld
e
r
s
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r
,
 

U
s
u

a
ll
y
 
r
e
g
u
la

r
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
in

 
v
a
r
y
in

g
 

N
o

Y
e
s

D
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 
o
f 
s
im

p
ly

 
m

o
v
in

g
 

p
r
o
b
le

m
 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
r
e

W
a

s
h
a
 
S

a
r
e
d

2
0
8
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
r
o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

1
6
-
2
4

Y
e
s

O
n
 
t
h
e
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
 
a

t
 

L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

n
o

is
e
,
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 
d
r
u
n
k
e
n
 
la

d
s

N
o

I 
w

a
s
 
b
u
s
y

Y
e
s

S
h
e
il
a
 
B

r
o
o
m

h
e
a
d

1
6
0
 
C

li
ff
e
 
S

t
r
e

e
t

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
y
o
u

r
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

li
t
t
e
r
,
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
,
 

N
o

T
o
o
 
m

a
n
y
 
I 
w

o
u
ld

 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e

e
n
 
r
in

g
in

g
 

e
v
e
r
y
 
d
a
y

Y
e
s

H
a
r
t
le

y
 
E

le
c
t
r
ic

2
3
8
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

6
0
 
p
lu

s
Y

e
s

 
O

u
t
s
id

e
 
y
o
u
r
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 
a
n

d
 
t
h

e
 

c
h

e
m

is
t
 
a
r
e
a

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

h
a

r
r
a
s

s
m

e
n
t

,
 
in

t
im

id
a

t
io

n
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
 

2
0
-
3
5
 
m

a
in

ly
 
m

a
le

,
 

o
n
e
 
v
ic

io
u

s
 
fe

m
a

le
N

o
N

o
t
 
w

o
r
t
h
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
in

g
 
t
o
o
 
n
u

m
e
r
o
u
s

Y
e
s

L
it
t
le

 
H

a
n
o
i

2
1
6
-
2

1
8
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

t
w

o
 
t
o

 
t
h
r
e
e

Y
e
s

n
o

is
e

N
o

J
u
s
t
 
o
u
t
s
id

e
 
n
o

t
 
d
o

in
g

 
a
n
y
t
h
in

g
 
t
o
 
m

y
 

s
h
o
p

Y
e
s

N
o
o
d
le

 
In

n
1
5
6
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
r
o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

1
6
-
2
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
y
o
u

r
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 
O

n
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
,
 

fo
o
t
p
a
t
h
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

li
t
t
e
r
,
 
fi
g
h

t
in

g

U
s
u

a
ll
y
 
g
r
o
u
p

 
o
f 
m

a
le

s
 

3
0
 
y
e
a
r
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
 

s
c
r
u
ff
y
 
lo

o
k
in

g
N

o

B
e
c
a
u
s

e
 
t
h

e
y
 
d
id

 
n
o
t
 
c
o
m

e
 
in

 

p
r
e
m

is
e
s
 
d
id

 
n
o
t
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
it

Y
e
s

S
p
o
t
 
O

n
 
C

a
r
s

1
8
0
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
y
o
u

r
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

n
o

is
e
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

A
lc

h
o
li
c
s

N
o

H
a
p
p
e
n

s
 
E

v
e
r
y
d
a
y

Y
e
s

T
h
e
 
S

o
o
n
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
t
t
e
r

K
h
a
m

's
1
0
6
 
L

o
n
d
o
n
 
r
o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

3
 
p

lu
s

V
a
n
d
a
li
s
m

,
 

in
t
im

d
a
t
io

n
,
n

o
is

e
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

N
o

M
a
y
 
g
e
t
 
p
r
o
p
e

r
t
y
 
d
a
m

a
g
e
d

N
o

N
o
t
 
r
e
a
ll
y
 
a
 
p
r
o
b

le
m

 
o
n

 

m
a
t
c
h
d
a
y
s
,
 
m

o
s
t
ly

 
ju

n
k

ie
s

 

a
n
d
 
a
lc

o
h

o
li
c
s

 
o
u
t
s
id

e
 
s
h
o
p

H
a
ir
 
P

o
t
 
B

a
r
b
e
r

8
a
 
S

h
a
r
r
o
w

 
L

a
n
e

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
M

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

N
o

W
a

it
r
o
s
e
 
P

e
t
r
o
l 
S

t
a
t
io

n
B

o
s
t
o
n
 
S

t
r
e
e

t
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
4
Q

F
F

e
m

a
le

2
5
-
3
4

Y
e
s

A
r
o
u
n
d
 
W

a
it
r
o
s
e

 

a
n

d
 
P

F
S

v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r
 

Y
e
s

5
4
-
5
6

 
L
o
n
d
o

n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

R
 
4

L
R

M
a
le

1
6
-
2
4

Y
e
s

3
 
p

lu
s

V
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e

t
h
e

r
e
 
a

fe
 
is

 
2
2
-
3
0

N
o

b
e
c
a
u
s
e

 
n
o
t
 
m

y
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

Y
e
s

W
e
 
a
ls

o
 
t
r
y
 
t
o
 
u
n

d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
 

t
h
a
t
 
p
e
o
p
le

 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e

 

R
a
d
h
u

n
i

1
8
6
 
L

o
n
d
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
2

 
4
L
T

M
a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
in

t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

n
o

is
e
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

li
t
t
e
r
,
 

b
e

g
g
in

g

M
a

le
 
a
n
d
 
F

e
m

a
le

 
2
5

-

3
5

N
o

B
e
c
a
u
s

e
 
n
e
x
t
 
d
o
o

r
 
d
id

 
it

Y
e
s

4
8
 
L
o

n
d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
S

2
 
4
L

R
M

a
le

5
0
-
5
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
/
O

u
t
s
id

e
 

S
a
in

s
b
u
r
y

s
3
 
p

lu
s

N
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

n
o

is
e
,
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
A

ll
 
A

g
e
s

N
o

Y
e
s

F
in

d
ik

 
L
im

it
e
d

1
0
8
-
1

1
0
 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 
R

o
a
d

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
F

e
m

a
le

3
5
-
4
9

Y
e
s

O
u
t
s
id

e
 
a
 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s

3
 
p

lu
s

n
o

v
a
n

d
a
li
s
m

,
 

in
t
im

id
a
t
io

n
,
 

u
r
in

a
t
io

n
,
 

v
e
r
b
a
l 

a
b

u
s
e
,
 
li
t
t
e
r
,
 

b
e

g
g
in

g
N

o
`

�

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 2007 - City Centre Designated Public Place Order - Review

